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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Oocket No 38SS9 Rulroad Clasiificuion Indea. served January 20. 1983. modirwd the icponmg requiremenls f a class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
teimmal companies Time camen will naify die Commission only if die calculation results in a different revenue level ihen its cunent ciassincaiion. 

The daifc border on the schedules represenis dau ihal are captured f a processing by the Commission. 

ll IS atunaied that aa avenge of 800 burden houn per icspoaa are required to compleie thu ooUectioa of mlomuiion. This estimaie mduda time for 
reviewmg uuinieiiam, seaidung euitrag dau souica, gaihenng and numuiaiag the dau needed, and eomplctiiig and reviewing the coUecuon of inrorma­
tion. Commenu coneetnmg the accumcy of ihis buiden eMinuu or iiiggTiiioni for reducmg dus burden shouid be direaed to lhe Seeuon of Admmiatniia 
Servica. Iniernau Commeiee Commusion and lhe Ofliee of Infonaatioa aad Regulalocy Affam. Omce of Management aad Budgel. 
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A. SCHEDULES O M i m D BY USPONDENT 

L i t e 
2. Sbawbdoarte 
3. If DO 

msy onii psfti nooi dus 
cxdudod ttd indifitft the sdwdule 

NONE." 

uaoduBtio 
aad title ia da apace provided 

SdMdule No. rule 

lUilmd ABBHII Report R-l 



Road Initiala: IC Year 19. 
91 

B. lOEKfttTY OF RESPONDENT 

Aaswen to the quesiHins asked should be made in full. widMiul reference lu dau lehimed on die cunesponding page of previous repons. In cue any ctangrj 
of the nature refened to under inquiry 4 un dns page have taken place dunng dw year coveted by diis repon. they should be ejpUuned in fidl detail. 

I Crvr III full lhe exaa name af die respundent. UM Ihe wuidk "The' and ''Company" only when they are putt of die cwporau name. Be carefiil lo 
distinguish belween railroad mdnitlwav. The coipanie name should be given uniformly ihiuughout dw repon. notably on dw cover, on dw title page, and in the 
"Venflcauon." If dw repon is made by receiven, inntees. a committee of bondholders, m individuals otherwiw in possessum of the prapeny, stale nanws and 
facts widl precision. If the repon is fora consoiidaied group, pursuant to Special Permiuiun fium the Commission, Accounling and Valuation Board, indiCMe 
such fact on line I below and list the consolidated gnwp on page 4. 

2. If incoipanwd under a speaai chaner, ̂ ve dau of paaage of die ace if unda a general la«i give daw of fibngcenlicaie of oqaauatioas; if a reorganziaan 
h a been effected, give daw of reotganzaoon. If a recavenhip a odier eusi, give also daw which such iccdvcnhip a odia paiseAifln bcgia. If a pannenhip, give 
dne of fonnadon aad alio ninws m fiill of pKsea pannen. 

3. &uw dw occasion for die reorganization, wheiher by reason of foreclosure of mongage at ulherwiw, according to dw fact. Cive daw of organumon of 
ongmal coiponiian and refa to laws under which oiganiied. 

Exact name of common carrier making dus repon. ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILRUAD (JUMPANV 

Deceinber 5 1 . 1971 2. Daw of incMponhoa . 

3. Under laws of what Govemment. S u w . v-Temloiy organized? If more dian one, name all. If in bankraptcy. give coun of junsdiaion and dates 

of beginning of receivenhip ttt tnisweship anrt of appoimmeni of receiven a tnisiees D e l a w a r e 

4. If the respondem w a leoiganind dunng dw yew^ involved in a consolidation at merger, et conducted its busmess unda a different name, give 

ii.li P»..r..i... See Notes Beginning on Page 9 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S. The respondeat is required to send lo dw Bureau of Accounts, immeduwly upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual repon to stock-

Check appropnate boa: 

O Two copies are attached to this repon 

O Two copies will be submined _ ^ _ _ 
(daw) 

No aimual repon to stockholden is prepared. 

Two copies of Form 10-K are attached to this report. 

Railroad Aaaual Repon R-l 

http://ii.li


IC Year 19. 91 

C. VOTINU POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

* a r share, second preferred. 

If " 4 | >>a>e in i fooino 

iiiachcd (as or (he close of lhe yeir) . end suie in deuil ihe reli i ion between holdings end corresponding voting nghu. suung whether voting nghu are actual or contingent, and 

•r connngeni. showing lhe contingency. 

S H u any dass or issue of secunnes any special pnvileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporau acuon by any method'* 

pnvileies. 

6. Give i hcduc nr i hc | i u f< d a i R i of Ike t'ock book pnor ic •>•« i f i u i l filing of Ihn lemr i m d lUie tht purpoK " ' • • " ' >> ' • " • • • • R n n V ^ T t n l " r l r m p r l 

1 
7. S U I C ihe lou l voung power ofal l acun iy hoMcrs of ihc rcwondcni •• the daw of such ckMing. i f wiihnvpnc yeir of ihc date of luch niing; if not. suie u of die close of ihe 

— r i n n . , , „ „ . , H o r ^ e m h o - r X l 1 Q Q 1 

ID iw ) 

9 Give Ihe n i m a of the thiny secuniy holders of the respondent who. i t die daie of the U i a i closing ofthe nock book or compiUiion of list of stockholden of die respondeni 

l i f within 1 year p n a lo lhc a i u i l rUing of i h u repon), h id the h igha i voung powen in the rapondeni. showing tot each h u addrea. die number of v o i a which he wouM hive 

lud a light to c a i on thai d i u had I mecung then been n ordci, i nd the d a u f i a i i o n of die numba of v o i a u> WhKh he w u enuded. which respen 10 secunua h i M by him, 

l a h secunua being cUssified a conmon slock, acond pnf i r red stock. Ont prefened nock, and mher a c u n u a , suung in i fooinou the nama of such oihcr secumus (if 

uiy) I f any such holder held in irusi. give (in i footnou) die a r u c u U n of the i n n i . In the cac of voung uuai agranwnu, give a rapplemenial information the n i m a ind 

•ddrcaia of the thirty l i r g a i holden of the voung i n u i caruTiaia i n d the imouni of Uidr mdindual hoUinga ^ f t o sfcck *sMk M I acr (fesrrf or r*( l a 4 r < i ^ ^ 

• M M a c * j M r . staw aca lanqp SRWiqF M d t n a c f <** ctaif 4 r<* '>«r -
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RMd laitialK J Q Year 19. 91 

10. Stae Ifae unal number of 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS -

cast at the laiesi geaeni meeting f a the eleciioa of doectors of dw respondem. inn 
11. Give dw daw of sucb 

12. Give dw place of such 

May 29. 1991 
Chicago. IL 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

CONSOLIDATION 

This R-l is filed on a consolidated basis, 
consolidated: 

The following companies are herein 

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANY 
KENSINGTON & EASTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 
CHICAGO INTERMODAL COMPANY 
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CORPORATION 

5 • 

Raikoad Aaaial Repon R-l 



Road Iwnali IC Year 19 ( R e v i s e d ) 3 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Ooilan in Tiiousands) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

703 

706 

707 

709. 708 

708.5 

709 3 

710.711.714 

712 

713 

713.716.717 

721,721.3 

722, 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731.732 

731, 732 

731. 732 

733. 733 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 

Temporary Cash Invesimenis 

Special Oeposiis 

Accounts Receivable 

- L o u and Notes 

- Interline and Odwr Balances 

- Customen 

-Odwr 

- Accnied Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companws 

- Less: Allowance fw Uncollectible Accounts 

Waking Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Matenals and Supplies 

Oiher Cunent Assets 

TOTAk. CURRENT ASSETS 

Odwr Assets 
Special Funds 

Invesmwnls and Advances Affiliated Companws (Schedale 310 and 31QA) 

Ottwr Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net UBrealized Loa on Noncurrent 

Markeuble Equity Securiliea-Cr. 

J 

Other Assets 

Oher Defeired Debits 

Accumulated Oefened Inconw Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h A b 

Unallocated Ilems 

Accumulated Oepreaaooo and Amornzanon (Sdieduia 333,342, 331) 

Net Road and Equipnwni 

TOrrAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

4.011 
10,845 

168 

726 
2.873 

41.94.S 
7,5S7 

3 i ; i 7 0 

9̂Q 
fc; 077) 
7 R j c ; q 
IR.RRft 
25.140 

160.823 

2,863 
\.6,Ab'i 
1,782 

- 0 -

40,694 
4, 'Mb 

13,430 
- 0 -

76,977 

864,914 

58.244 
- 0 -

f7.144-
916.014 

1,153,814 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

908 
12,599 

168 

496 
3.752 

44.528 
7,50Q 

26.172 
IRc; 

(••;^ '?4?-) 

^ .^^^^RA 

T ; , m 7 
33.260 

5,889 
13,492 
4,448 

- 0 -

40,832 
i),T2\i 

10,326 
- 0 -

80.716 

846,860 
57.833 

- 0 -
f5.9731 

1,151,962 

Luw 
No. 

10 

I I 

12 
13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARK.S 

• 
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• RoadUti t lK I C YemlSL. 91 

lo t . COMPARATIVE STATEMENT o r nNANCIAL POSITION - U A B U n E S AND SHAREHOLDERS'EQUnY 
(DoUan in TtensMdi) 

Liae 
No. 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 

43 
44 

43 
46 
47 
4S 
49 
30 

SI 

32 
33 
34 

SS 
36 

57 

S> 
39 
60 
61 
62 

C i w 
Owck 

• 

Accmim 

731 

732 
733 
754 

755, 756 

737 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 
764 

765, 767 

766 
766.5 

768 
769 
770.1,770.2 

781 
783 
786 
771, T72. 774. 775, 

782,784 

791,792 

794.793 

797 

798 
798.1 

798.3 

rule 

(a) 

Cuncni UaMliMS 
Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounu Payable: Interline and Odwr Balances 

Audited Accounts aad Wages 

Other Aceouats Payable 

PlyaMei n AflUiaied Compaows 

Accrued Aceoums Payable 

Taxes Aecnied 

Odwr Cuncai LiabUines 

Equipnem ObUgauaas aad Other Long-Tenn Debt due Widiin Oae Year 

TOTAL CURRENT L U B I L m E S 

Noa^rancm Liabilitiea 
Raided Debl Uamanaed 

Equipncpt Obliganoas 

Capiulized L^se Obligaiicas 

OebiioOetetit 

UaamoitiSBd Debl Preaiiam 

lotemst u Dehuk 

Defiencd Revemiea-Tnas^n Iram Govemmem Audnnlies 

Other Loag-Tena Liabilities aad Defened Qedia 

TOTAL NONCURREKr LIABILITIES 

T f c , , _ | , , , l i | - , , ' ttjt»ma&9f 

dUlCIHNUEIK Ei lUl l j 
Ibtal Capiul Stock: (Schedale 230) (L 33A54) 

Commoa Slack 

Picfencd Stock 

Diieoum oa Capital Slock 

Additioaal Capiul (Scheduk 230) 

Apprapriaud 

Net Umcaliied Lois on Noacunem MaikeuMe Equity Secunties 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Siockholden Equity 

TOTAL UABnJTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUTFY 

Balaaee at ctose 
ofyear 

(b) 

- 0 -
1.233 
6.752 

743 
1.^.908 
(7 ,ndm 

110.540 
11,069 
1 1 ; 7 1 7 

7 1 ^ 7 1 7 

407.811 
8.157 

199 
- 0 -
- n -

f7-«;421 
- f l -

172. i60 

T«;d n7«; 

- 0 -
- 0 -
- 0 -

1 7 7 , 7 2 6 

847 

- 0 -
- n -

743.725 
1.153.814 

Balaaee at begm-
aiagofycar 

(c) 

- 0 -
924 

6.322 
736 

10.056 
( i n i 

146.615 
15.326 
fi,167 

• ; 7 , 7 n 

472,494 
16.533 

31 
- 0 -
- n -

f2-9491 
- n -
- n -

159.362 

7«;Q,7n 

- 0 -
- 0 -
- 0 -

72.226 

47,872 

8 3^5 
- n -
- 0 -

128.433 
1,151,962 

Liae 
No. 
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IC 19. 91 

. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Tlw aoies lisied below are provided lo disclose suppletiwmary mfofinuion on matten udiwh have an imponani effea on dw financial ciinditi^ 
The cainer shall give the paniculan called for herem and where dwre is nothing lo repon. insen the word "none", and in addition diereto shall enter in sepanie 
notes widl suitable paniculan other manen involving matenal amounu of Ihe character commonly disclosed in financial staiemenu under generally accepted 
accounnng and reponing pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes suttmenu explaining (1) service intermption insurance polKws and 
indicating dw amouni of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amouni of additional premium respondeni 
may be obligated to pay m the evem such losses are susuined by other railioads: (2) paniculan concerning obligations for stock purehase options granted to 
officen and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or reuined inconw resincted under provisions of mongages and other anangemems. 

1. Amoum (eslimated, if necessaiy) of net income of reuuied income which has to be provided for capilal expendinues. and for sinking and olfaer fimds 
punuant to provisions of reoiganization plans, mongages, deeds of mist, or odwr eontracu S ElQIl£ 

2. Estimated amount of hiwre eammgs which can be realized before paying Fedenl income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 
canyover on Januaiy 1 of ihe year following that for which dw repon is made S ^*""' ' 

3. (a) Explam dw procedure in accounlini for pension fiinds and recordini in the accounu the cunent and pasl service pension cosu, indicating whedwr or 
mx consiswm widi dw pnor year See Notes Beginning on Page 9 

(b) Sute amount, if any, representing dw excess of Ihe acmarially computed value of vested benefits over the loul of the pension Amd 
S 

(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes J l _ No . ^ 
(i) If hinding is by insurance, give nanw of insuring company _ 
If limdiag IS by misi agreemem, list tnisiee(s) r n n i - i n P T i t a l T l l i T i o i s N a t i o n a l B a n k 6 T r u S t C o . 6 f -

Daie of tnisi agreement or laiest «H»~imi~it J a n u a r y 1 . 1 9 8 9 Chicago. 
If respondeat is affiliated in aay way with the mistaels), explain affiliaiioa: 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan fiinding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under dw agreemeni 

(e) (i) Is any pan of dw pension plan fimd invested in stock or other secunues of the respondent or any of lU affiliates? Specify. 
Yes X _ No 
If yes, give number of dw shares for each class of stock or odwr secunty: SF.E N O T E B e l O W 

(ii) Are voiing nghu altached to any secunties held by dw pension plan? Specify Yes . 
. ^ ^ 9 F M P T n V F F H n i n P R THRU T R I K T H E 

No. yes, who deienmnes how stock is 

4. State whedwr a segregated political fund has been established as pnvided by dw Fedenl Election Campaign Acl of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes No J L . 

5. (a) The amount of employen comribulim to emptoyee slock ownenhip plans for Ihe cuncai year was S . 
(b) The amount of mvestment lax credit used to reduce cuirem income tax expense resulting from contnbulions to qualified empioyce slock ownership 

plans fbr the cunent year was S . -0-

6. In refereace to Docket No. 37465 specify dw lotal amount of busmess entenamment expendiiuies charged to dw naa-opemmg expense accoum. 

NOTE: Contribution to Pension Plan is made in cash. Employees have 
four (4) different investment options, one of which is stock 
of the Parent Company, Illinois Central Corporation. As of 

April 16, 1992, latest infoinnation available, 52,767 shares. 

Coatimiedtm foUowiag page 
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2M. COMPARAnVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Year 19. 91 

7. Give pamculan wnh respect lo conungem asseu and liabilities al dw close of dw year, m accordance widi Instmction S-6 in dw Uniform Sysiem 
of AGCounu for Railraad Companies, dul are not reflected m dw amounu of dw respondem. 

Ducloae dw nanuc aad amoum of contingeacy dial is mawrial. 

Examptes of conungem liabilnwa are nems which may become oMigalMns aa a result of pending or direatened litigation, assessmenu or possible assessmenu 
of additional taxes and agreementt or obligauons to repurehase securities or prepeny. Addidonal pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 
and/or reference m dw following pages.) 

Refer to attached copies of Foi^ 10-K 
and Note on Page 14. 

(a) Changes in Valuauon Accounu 

8. Marketable Equity Secunties. 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cr) 
to Income 

Dr. (Cr) to 
Stockholden Equity 

{Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 
I of / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A 

(Previous Yi.) Curreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

u o f / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gams and losses peruining to markeuble equity securities were as follows' 

Cams Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized p m (losa) of ] 
The cost of securities sold was baaed on lhe. 

. on the sale of markeuble equiiy securities wu included in net income for _ 
. — (method) cost ofall the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

. (year). 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses arismg afler date of the financul suiemenu but prwr to the filing, applicable to 
markeuble equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as prevmus year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coacfaried 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Coinpany and Basis of Presentation 

Illinois Central Corporation (hereinafter, "IC" fonnerly named Railway 
Holdings, Inc.) a former wholly-owned subsidiary of The Prospect Group, Inc. 
("Prospect") was incorporated under the laws of Delaware on January 27, 1989. 
IC's principal operating subsidiary is the Illinois Central Railroad Company 
(the "Railroad"). IC was formed by Prospect for the purpose of acquiring, 
through its wholly-owned subsidiary. Rail Acquisition, Inc. ("Rail"), the 
outstanding common stock of Illinois Central Transportation Company ("ICTC"). 
On March 16, 1989, Rail concluded a tender offer (the "Offer") for the 
outstanding common stock of ICTC, the sole stockholder of the Railroad 
("Acquisition"). Following several mergers, the Railroad is the surviving 
corporation and the successor to ICTC. The Railroad is now a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of IC. 

The consolidated financial statements of the Railroad and subsidiaries 
presented herein Include the results of operations and cash flows of the 
Railroad for the two years ended December 31, 1991, and for the period March 
17, 1989 ("Inception Date") to December 31, 1989. Accordingly, IC has 
allocated the purchase cost to the Railroad's assets and liabilities as of 
March 17, 1989, based upon detailed studies of the Railroad's operations, 
assets and obligations. During the first quarter of 1990, IC adjusted its 
preliminary estimates of the allocation of the purchase cost of the Railroad's 
assets and liabilities based on the results of certain studies and 
negotiations. The negotiations with the United Transportation Union related 
to work rule changes primarily concerning reducing the average crew size per 
train from 3.4 to 2.6 was resolved in November 1991. Resolution did not 
require significant revisions to previously established reserves. 

For the predecessor period January 1, 1989 to March 16, 1989 
("Predecessor Period"), the Consolidated Statements of Income and Cash Flows 
have been prepared for the Railroad as successor to ICTC (the "Predecessor"). 

Because of the application of the purchase method of accounting, the 
accompanying statements of the Railroad and the Predecessor are not comparable 
in all material respects since these financial statements report results of 
operations and cash flows of these two separate entities on differing bases 
for the period ending before March 17, 1989, and for the periods ending after 
March 16, 1989. The following pro-forma results of the Railroad reflect 
reductions In labor, fuel, material, depreciation and Interest expenses, 
elimination of certain gains on the sales of assets and other adjustments as 
If the Railroad had been acquired on January 1, 1989 ($ in millions): 

(Unaudited) 
Year Ended 

December 31. 1989 

Revenue $ 547.0 
Operating income 126.1 
Net Income 39.6 

Railroad Anaual Repon R-l 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Ca«laded 

NOreS TO fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Materials and Supplies 

Materials and Supplies, valued using the average cost method, consist 
of track material, switches, car and locomotive parts and fuel. The Railroad 
entered Into various hedge agreements designed to mitigate significant fuel 
price increases. As a result, approximately 65% of the short-term diesel fuel 
requirements through March 1993 are protected against significant price 
Increases based on the average near-by contract for Heating Oil #2 traded on 
the New York Mercantile Exchange. 

Assets Held for Disposition and Asset Sales 

In connection with the Acquisition, the Railroad identified certain 
non-operating assets, primarily real estate as well as surplus rail and 
certain rolling stock deemed not essential for the Railroad's operations. Such 
assets have been classified as "Assets Held For Disposition" In the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Under purchase accounting, these properties were 
recorded at their estimated fair market values at the Acquisition Date and no 
significant gains or losses are expected upon their subsequent disposition. 
In 1990, however, one such asset was sold for more than its estimated value 
and a gain of approximately $1.2 million was recorded. Additionally, track 
and track material reclaimed from the single track project are recorded in 
this category pending sale to outsiders. 

The non-operating assets Identified were certain Chicago real estate, 
an industrial park located near New Orleans, Intermodal facilities, a line 
segment located in Indiana and Illinois, surplus and bad order locomotives and 
railcars, and real estate securing a loan from Whitman to the Railroad 
aggregating $23.8 million. 

In 1991, the Railroad sold reclaimed single track material for $9.2 
million and surplus cars and locomotives for $.1 million. 

In 1990, the Railroad sold portions of the Industrial park real estate 
property in New Orleans for $17.0 million of cash and the assumption of 
liabilities of $1.4 million, excess real estate in Chicago for $16.2 million, 
the line of railroad In Indiana and Illinois for $5.0 million, certain rolling 
stock under a sale and split lease-back for $6.0 million, reclaimed single 
track material for $10.8 million, and other rolling stock for approximately 
$9.5 million. Finally, In December the secured loan was satisfied by 
conveyance of the real estate security. 

In the period March 17, 1989 to December 31, 1989, the Railroad sold 
surplus cars and locomotives for approximately $2.7 million and reclaimed 
single track material for approximately $1.2 million. 

On March 29, 1989, the Railroad sold its oil and mineral rights 
(exclusive of those In Cook County, Illinois) for $4.0 million. In the second 
quarter of 1989, the Railroad sold 75% of its ownership in Trailer Train 
Company, for approximately $13.0 million. 
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200: COMPARAIIVB STATEMBWr OP FINANCIAL POfimON-EXPLANATORY N O R 5 - O m d o * d 

N O n S TO FINANCIAL STATSMBIVrS 

Leases 

As of December 31, 1991, the Railroad leased 7,367 of its cars and 214 
of its locomotives. The majority of these leases have terms of 15 years and 
expire between 1992 and 2001. Under the terms of the majority of its leases, 
the Railroad has the right of first refusal to purchase, at the end of the 
lease terms, certain cars and locomotives at fair market value. Other leases 
Include office and computer equipment, vehicles and office facilities. 

Net properties under capital leases at December 31, 1991 and 1990, 
Included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets are $.4 million and $.2 million, 
respectively. 

At December 31, 1991, minimum rental payments under capital and operating 
leases that have initial or remaining noncancellable terms in excess of one 
year were as follows ($ in millions): 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

1992 $ .3 $ 39.9 
1993 1 39.2 
1994 1 35.7 
1995 1 31.4 
1996 " 21.1 
Thereafter -- 16.4 

Total minimum lease payments 6 $183.7 

Less: Imputed Interest tZ 
Present value of minimum payments $ .4 

The Railroad is leasing for seven and one-half years 44 locomotives from 
another subsidiary of IC. Lease payments for each of the years 1992 through 
1996 Is $2.1 million and $5.4 million thereafter. 

Total rent expense applicable to noncancellable operating leases 
amounted to $45.0 million for 1991, $45.1 million for 1990, $31.9 million for 
the period March 17, 1989 to December 31, 1989, and $11.3 million for the 
Predecessor Period. Most of the leases provide that the Railroad pay taxes, 
maintenance, insurance and certain other operating expenses. 

R-l 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocfaidcd 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense 

Long-Term Debt at December 31, consisted of the following ($ in 
millions): 

1991 1990 
Mortgage bonds, 15 1/2% $ -- $150.0 
Mortgage bonds, 11 1/4% - 8.7 
Equipment obligations, due annually to 1995, 7 7/8% to 11.5%. 2.8 16.5 
Debentures and other debt, due 1993 to 2056, 4.5% to 11.25%.. 24.5 23.5 
Senior Subordinated Debentures, due 2001, 14 1/8% 145.0 145.0 
Senior Secured Notes, 10.02% and 10.4%, due 1998-2001 160.0 
Permanent Facility, due 1993 to 1996, at average interest 
rates In 1991 and 1990 of 8.74% and 11.55%, respectively .. 78.2 145.4 

Capitalized leases (note 6) 2 
Unamortized premium (discount), net H.S) (Z.O) 

Total Long-Term Debt $403.2 $486.1 

At December 31, 1991, the aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund 
requirements for long-term debt for 1992 through 1997 and thereafter are $26.6 
million, $16.8 million, $21.1 million, $23.8 million, $26.8 million, $2.2 
million and $320.0 million, respectively. The current portion of long-term 
debt of $26.6 million Includes $12.8 million of the Permanent Facility and 
$7.2 million on an equipment obligation. The weighted average interest rate 
for 1991 and 1990 on total debt including the effect of discounts, premiums 
and related amortization but excluding Acquisition related fees was 12.1% and 
12.9%, respectively. 

Substantially all Railroad properties and Investments in subsidiaries 
are pledged under the Mortgage, as defined below, and in equipment obligation 
agreements. 

During 1991, IC and the Railroad completed a refinancing of the 
Railroad's debt. The Railroad modified the terms of the Permanent Facility; 
Issued, via private placement, $160 million in Senior Secured Notes ("Senior 
Notes") and redeemed its outstanding Series K. 

Of the Senior Notes, $110 million bears interest at a rate of 10.02% and 
$50 million at 10.4%. Principal payments of $55 million are due in each of 
1998 and 1999, and $25 million in each of 2000 and 2001. The Senior Notes 
have collateral rights ranking pari passu with the Permanent Facility and are 
governed by a Note Purchase Agreement ("Note Agreement"). 

The Senior Subordinated Debentures ("Debentures") mature on October 1, 
2001, with Interest payable each April 1 and October 1. The Debentures may 
be redeemed in whole or in part at the option of the Railroad at any time on 
or after October 1, 1994. In the event of a change of control of IC or the 
Railroad prior to October 1, 1994, the Debentures may also be redeemed at the 
redemption price as set forth in the Indenture. Upon a change of control each 
holder will have the right to require the repurchase of its Debenture at 101% 

Repmt R«l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Cooduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest. The Railroad Is 
required to make equal sinking fund payments on October 1, 1998, October 1, 
1999 and October 1, 2000, which are calculated to retire, prior to maturity, 
an aggregate of 60% of the original principal amount of the Debentures. The 
Railroad may deliver Debentures acquired or redeemed by it (other than through 
operation of the sinking fund) for credit in lieu of cash in making sinking 
fund payments. 

Under the Pennanent Facility and the Senior Notes, IC has unconditionally 
guaranteed the Railroad's payment and performance and IC's obligations are 
secured by a pledge of all the issued and outstanding .capital stock of the 
Railroad. The Permanent Facility and the Senior Notes are secured by a first 
perfected security interest in Series M Mortgage Bonds Issued under the 
Consolidated Mortgage dated November 1, 1949, as supplemented, between the 
Railroad and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as trustee (the 
"Mortgage") in an amount equal to $316 million. The Series M Mortgage Bonds 
were issued pursuant to the terms of the Mortgage without receiving additional 
proceeds from such Issue. The bonds were issued at the option of the Banks 
under the Permanent Facility and the holders of the Senior Notes and bear 
interest only following a default under the Credit Agreement for the Permanent 
Facility (the "Credit Agreement") or the Note Agreement. Additionally, the 
Permanent Facility and the Senior Notes are secured by a first perfected 
security Interest in all accounts receivable of the Railroad, certain 
locomotives, rolling stock and related equipment acquired by the Railroad 
after the Acquisition, and all inventory, raw materials, supplies, tools and 
machinery of the Railroad not subject to liens under the Mortgage. 

The Credit Agreement and the Note Agreement contain certain affirmative 
and negative covenants customary for facilities of this nature including 
restrictions on additional Indebtedness, investments, guarantees, liens, 
distributions, sales and leasebacks, and sales of assets and capital stock. 
These agreements also require the Railroad to satisfy certain financial tests, 
including a leverage ratio, debt service coverage, and minimum consolidated 
tangible net worth and working capital requirements. The Railroad is required 
to apply 50% of any excess cash flow, which was not applied to pay certain 
debt and debt service or to capital expenditures, to prepay the remaining 
scheduled amortization of outstanding loans under the Permanent Facility in 
Inverse order of maturity. The Railroad may be required to apply 100% of net 
after-tax proceeds of sales of certain assets to prepay, ratably, scheduled 
amortizations of such outstanding loans. The holders of the Senior Notes can 
elect to receive a pro-rata share of any such payments made by the Railroad. 

Prior to February 1992, borrowings under the Permanent Facility bore 
Interest at a rate per annum equal to, at the Railroad's option (1) a 
reserve-adjusted Eurodollar rate (LIBOR) plus 2% per annum, (11) a 
reserve-adjusted certificate of deposit rate plus 2 1/8% per annum or (ill) 
First National Bank of Boston's base rate plus 3/4% per annum. In February 
1992, these options were reduced to (1) LIBOR plus 1.75% per annum, (11) CD 
rate plus 1.875% per annum or (ill) base ratio plus 0%. If the loan is 
removed from highly leveraged status by the lenders or if improved credit 
rat-ncs are achieved, favorable adjustments to the interest rate options are 
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lOi. COMPARATIVISTAIIMINT OF FINANCIAL POSRION-EXPLANATORY 

NORS TO FINANCIAL STAnMENTS 

possible. The Railroad entered into Interest rate cap agreements with respect 
to $50 million of its Indebtedness. During 1991 and 1990, the Railroad did 
not utilize these agreements as LIBOR did not exceed the cap. The current 
Interest rate cap agreement expires on April 15, 1993, and protects the 
Railroad for rates in excess of 8.5% based on LIBOR. The Railroad will be 
required to pay fees under the Permanent Facility consisting of an initiation 
fee of 1/4% and 1.75% per annum on the amount from time to time available for 
drawing under letters of credit issued pursuant to the Revolving Facility and 
a commitment fee of 1/2% per annum on the unused portion of the Revolving 
Facility. 

As part of the Permanent Facility, the Railroad has a $50 million 
Revolving Facility available until September 26, 1994, to meet short-term and 
working capital requirements. As of December 31, 1991, the Railroad had not 
drawn on this facility. The maximum available amount is reduced by any 
letters of credit Issued on behalf of the Railroad up to a maximum of $20 
million under the Revolving Facility. At December 31, 1991, the maximum $50 
million was limited to $38.2 million because $11.8 million In letters of 
credit had been Issued. If at any time the amounts outstanding under the 
Revolving Facility exceed the borrowing limitations described above, the 
Railroad will repay such amounts under the Revolving Facility as may be 
necessary to eliminate such excess. See Note 9. 

Interest Expense, Net consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

Railroad 

Years Ended 

Interest expense 
Less: Interest 

capitalized ... 
Interest income.. 

Interest Expense, Net.. 

12/31/91 
$59.7 

.4 
3.2 

12/31/90 
$75.9 

.5 

$71.4 

Period 
3/17/89 to 
12/31/89 

$72.8 

.3 

$68.5 

Predecessor 
Period 

1/1/89 to 
3/16/89 

$ 9.5 

.2 
1.0 

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 1991 and 1990, and for 
the period March 17, 1989 to December 31, 1989 includes $32.7 million, $44.3 
million and $35.5 million, respectively, on the obligations assumed by the 
Railroad from the Acquisition. An additional $10.9 million of transaction 
fees on the Interim Acquisition financing was charged as interest expense in 
the period March 17, 1989 to December 31, 1989. 

Contingencies, Commitments and Concentration of Risks 

IC has unconditionally guaranteed the Railroad's repayment of the 
Pennanent Facility. 

The Railroad is self-insured for the first $5 million of each loss. The 
Railroad carries $295 million of liability Insurance per occurrence, subject 
to an annual cap of $345 million in the aggregate for all losses. This 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Ceaetoded 

NOTES TO nNANCUL STATEMENTS 

coverage is considered by the Railroad's management to be adequate In light 
of the Railroad's safety record and claims experience. 

As of December 31, 1991, the Railroad had $14.2 million of letters of 
credit outstanding as collateral for surety bonds executed on behalf of the 
Railroad. Such letters of credit expire in 1992 and are automatically 
renewable for one year. As of December 31, 1991, $11.8 million of the letters 
of credit reduced the maximum amount that could be borrowed under the 
Revolving Facility (See Note 7). 

The Railroad has guaranteed repayment of certain Indebtedness of a 
Jointly owned company aggregating $7.8 million. The Railroad's primary share 
Is $1.0 million; the remainder is a primary obligation of other owner 
companies. 

There are various regulatory proceedings, claims and litigation pending 
against the Railroad. While the ultimate amount of liability that may result 
cannot be determined, in the opinion of the Railroad's management, adequate 
provisions for liabilities.have been recorded. See Item 7. "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis - Other" for a discussion of litigation and 
environmental matters. 

Because a large percentage of the Railroad's freight traffic consists of 
chemicals, coal, grain and paper, a reduction in industrial activity could 
reduce demand for such commodities and have an adverse Impact on the 
Railroad's future profitability. 

Retirement Plans 

All employees of the Railroad are covered under the Railroad Retirement 
Act. In addition, management employees of the Railroad are covered under a 
defined contribution plan. Contributions under the plan vest immediately. 
Expenses relating to the defined contribution plan were $.4 million for each 
of the years ended December 31, 1991 and 1990, $.3 million for the period 
March 17, 1989 to December 31, 1989 and $.1 million for the Predecessor 
Period. 

In addition to defined benefits, a majority of retired employees are 
provided certain life and health benefits. Eligibility for these benefits 
varies with the employee's classification prior to retirement. Benefits are 
provided cither through Insurance contracts or welfare trust funds. The 
insured plans generally are funded by monthly premiums which are established 
based on the prior year's experience. Benefits paid from welfare trusts are 
funded by actuarially determined monthly deposits. The Railroad's portion of 
deposits for all benefits into welfare trust funds was $2.1 million, $2.1 
million, $1.6 million and $.5 million for the years ended December 31, 1991 
and 1990, the period March 17, 1989 to December 31, 1989 and the Predecessor 
Period, respectively. 
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M L OOaVARAIIVB ETATEMBfr OP FMANCUL POCmOH-aiUMttTaBT 

NOIBB TO IBIANCUL flrAIBONR 

The FASB, In December 1990, Issued Statement of Financial Accounting 
Stindards No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other 
Thin Pensions" (SFAS 106). This new standard requires that the accrual method 
of accounting be used to recognize the cost of all postretirement benefits. 
Currently, most companies. Including the Railroad, recognize these costs on 
thi cash basis. The Railroad is required to adopt the new accounting and 
diI closure rules no later than 1993, although earlier implementation is 
pe mltted. The standard may be adopted prospectively or via a cumulative 
ca ch-up adjustment. 

The Railroad is currently assessing the Impact of SFAS 106, and has not 
decided when it will adopt the new standard or what method of adoption will 
be used. Because of the complexities of the new standard, management has not 
ye; determined the effect that the change In accounting will have on the 
Ra 1road's reported financial position and results of operations. However, 
management believes the liability required upon adoption will not be 
substantially different from the $39 million previously recorded under 
puichase accounting to reflect the estimated liability for such benefits as 
of]the Acquisition Date. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Ooilan in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requesied information for the respondeni pertaining to the 
recalls of operations for lhe year , 

2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of dns report. Any 
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reponed in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

i List dividends from investments accounted for under Ihe cost method un 
•he appropnate line No 19 for Accouni Nu. 313. "Dividend Income." Lisl 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line 
No. 23 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection of this 
schedule 

4. All contn entries hereunder should be indicated in parendiesis. 
5 Crosa^hecks 

Schedule 210 
Line IS. column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 |dus 49, colunm (b) 
Liae SO, column Q>) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49, coluinn (b) 

Sdwdale 210 
= Uae 62, oohimo (b) 
= Liae 63 , cohuna (b) 
= Uae 64, columa Qs) 

Scbedule 410 
= Une 620, column (h) 
= Une 620, coluinn (f) 
= Une 620, caiumn <g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Checfc 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

Aniouni for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

(IOI) Freight 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operaling Income 

•'ing. 419 .Sn.77.'̂  sn9 .4 iq 
(102) Passenger JL: -n-
(103) Passenger-Related dOz - 0 = 
(104) Switching 27,859 22,854 27,859 
(105) Water Transfeis - J i ^ - n -
(106) Demurrage 8.66.1 •S.n76 8.66.'^ 
(110) Incidental 3,787 4.471 5,787 
(121) Joint Facilily-Cnedit .̂ SL - fi­
l l 22) Joint Facility-Debil •Jlz -Jh •Jlz 
(SOI) Railway openting revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 549,728 544.174 549.728 
(S02) Railway operating revenues-Transfers fiom Govemment 

Authonties for cunent opeiations - 0 - - 0 - -0-
12 (S03) Railway operating revenues-Aiiioitization of deferred 

transfeis from Govemment Audiorities - 0 - - 0 -
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 549.728 544,174 
14 (S31) Railway openting expenses 404.611 4in,'!i?1 
IS 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

U l i 

Net revenue from railway opcratitms 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from propeity used in othei ihan cairiei operaiions 

145,097 153,853 

-L 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 2.964 •1.149 
(512) Sepantely operated properties-Profit JL: 
(513) Dividend Income (cost meUiod) 

(514) Interest Income 

(516) Income from sinking and other fiinds 
3,068 

(517) Release of premiums on fiinded debt 
-48-

3,959 

(518) Reimbunements received under contracts aad agreemenls 
• i Z -

-JX= 
(519) Miscellaneous income 6.004 

Income from afliliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equiiy meihod) 

4.085 

254 
.b. Equity in undinributed eamings (losaes) •96 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCXIME (lines 15. 27) 
1 ? . 4 % 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of propeity used in other than canier opentions 

1,17..'̂ 9.1 
11-.454 

^ d ^ ^ , • ^ ^ ^ 7 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes AK-
(545) Separately operated piopeities-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment omanization 

(550) Inconie Ihuisferred under contracts and agreemenls 
- ^ 
-JL . j i Q ^ 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 2.267 
(553) Uncollectible accounts JL: 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCnONSI (linea 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges I fliaea 28, 36) 
7...115 

J^LiIZL 
1.7.1S 

144.072 



9r 
9 

IS 

arATBONror 

NOn i lD IMANCULirAI 

The FASB, in December 1990, issued Statement of Financial Accounting 
Stindards No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other 
Thin Pensions" (SFAS 106). This new standard requires that the accrual method 
of accounting be used to recognize the cost of all postretirement benefits. 
CUI rently, most companies, including the Railroad, recognize these costs on 
thi cash basis. The Railroad Is required to adopt the new accounting and 
dl: closure rules no later than 1993, although earlier Implementation is 
pennitted. The standard may be adopted prospectively or via a cumulative 
ca ch-up adjustment. 

The Railroad is currently assessing the impact of SFAS 106, and has not 
decided when it will adopt the new standard or what method of adoption will 

used. Because of the complexities of the new standard, management has not 
, detennined the effect that the change In accounting will have on the 
1road's reported financial position and results of operations. However, 
lagement believes the liability required upon adoption will not be 

sutstantially different from the $39 million previously recorded under 
pu chase accounting to reflect the estimated liability for such benefits as 
ofI the Acquisition Date. 

I R-l 



I« IC 19. 91 

2M. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. DiKloae the lequetted iafoimaiitm for die icspoadem penaining lo the 
resnlu of operations for lhe year. , 

2. RepoitlaialoperaungexpensesfromSchedule4IOofdiisrepoit.Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in Ihis achedule and expense amounts 
reponed in Schedule 410 must be fiilly explained on page 18. 

3. Lisi dividends frnm investments accounted for under the cost method on 
die appropriate lme No. 19 for Account No. 313. "Dividend Income." List 
divideiids accounted for by the equiiy method on the appropnate dividend line 
No. 2S oader the "lacMiie from Affiliaied Conpaaiet" nbaectiaa «f thi* 

4. All oonm entries hereunder should be indicaied in parendiesis. 
3. Crois rliiclii 

210 
Line IS. colunm (b) 
Line 47 phu 48 plus 49, cobiam (b) 
Liae SO, coiunu (b) 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 
Une 49, column (b) 

!2I0 
•> Liae £2, eobmn (b) 
° Line 63, oolnnn (b) 
•= Uae 64, cohmw (b) 

Schedule 410 
- Uae 620, coiuam (h) 
e Liae 620, colunn (f) 
= Une 620, cohimn <g) 

Liae 
No. 

Crass 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Ammmt for 
cunent year 

(b) 

(IOI) Freight 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Openting Income 

Amount for 
preoedmg year 

(c) 

Fmighi-relaied 
revenue A 
expenses 

(ll) 

!;n9,41Q S11.771 ' ; n O j 4 i o 

revenue ok 
expeaaes 

(e) 
No. 

(102) -n- •JU. 
(103) Passenger-Related _m̂  
(104) Switching 27.859 22,854 27,859 
(103) Water Tnnsfers - f ^ - J U . •JU. 
(106) Demunage 8 . fift% s,n7fi «.fifi^ 
(IIO) Incidemal ^,787 4,471 3,787 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 2 0 = . JL Jls 
(122) Joinl Facility-Debit :n=̂  JL JL 
(301) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of tnnsfen 

from Government Audiorities-lme* 1-9) 549.728 544.174 549.728 
II (302) Railway openling levemies-Tnnsfers fhrni Govemmem 

Aulhorities tbr cunent opentioBs -0- -0-
12 (303) Railway tipentmg revenues-AmortizalMn of defened 

transfen from Govenunent Auflwrities • 0 - -0- -0-
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lmes 10-12) -•^49.728 544.174 ' ^ A Q , 7 ? R 
14 (331) Railway openting expenses 404.611 410,171 A n A ft•^^ 

13 

16 
17 
18 

Net revenue firom railway openiioiis 
OIHER INOMIE 

(306) Revenue ftom propeity used in other than canier opentioas 

145,097 133,853 1 d t QQ7 

(510) Miscellaaeous rent iaeome 2.964 .•̂ .149 ^^^i^^mw^^mswn 
(312) Sepantely operaied propeities-Profil 

19 (313) Dividend Iaeome (coat method) 

20 

— • • 

23 
24 

23 

(314) laiereat Iaeome 
(316) lacoBK from siakiag aad other ftmds 

3,068 3,959 

(317) Releiae of premiums on ftiaded debl 
• i i -

(518) 
-W-

-s^ 
-30-

Inoome fhmi affiliated i 
a. DtviilnMli (cqBiy mrthml) 

519 
6.004 4,OSS 

.b. Eqiii^ io (loMea) .25£L .2D5. 
TOTAL OTHER INOOME (lines 16-26) 17,496 

(545) Separately opented ptopeities-LoM 
(549) 
(550) Iaeome Ttaasfcned uader coBBactt aad - 0 . 

• 4 4 ^ 
• 0 -

(351) MiscfllaiiBous iacoine charge* 2.267 .£22. 
(553) UBBoUectible JL 

TOTAL MISCW ' ANIOTIIS DEDUCTIONSKUOB* 2»-35) 

iBcmtie available fac fiaed c h r r H " ^ ^- ^ 
2 , ^ 1 5 . 

155.278 
±,225. ?:?3ss^s5S£J^5338^?^ ra 

144.072 
R-l 
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IS 

>A>AnVIITA'! riMANCUL 

TOfMANCULflrA' 

The FASB, In December 1990, Issued Statement of Financial Accounting 
Stindards No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other 
Thin Pensions" (SFAS 106). This new standard requires that the accrual method 
of accounting be used to recognize the cost of all postretirement benefits. 
Currently, most companies, including the Railroad, recognize these costs on 
th( cash basis. The Railroad Is required to adopt the new accounting and 
diiclosure rules no later than 1993, although earlier implementation Is 
peimitted. The standard may be adopted prospectively or via a cumulative 
cafch-up adjustment. 

The Railroad is currently assessing the impact of SFAS 106, and has not 
decided when it will adopt the new standard or what method of adoption will 
be used. Because of the complexities of the new standard, management has not 
ye determined the effect that the change in accounting will have on the 
Ra Iroad's reported financial position and results of operations. However, 
management believes the liability required upon adoption will not be 
su stantially different from the $39 million previously recorded under 
pu chase accounting to reflect the estimated liability for such benefits as 
oflthe Acquisition Date. 
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210, RESULTS O F OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

I Disclose Ihe requested information for ihe icspondeni pertaining lo Ihe 
lesolis of opentitms for the year. , 

2. Repon total operaling expenses from Schedule 410 of this repon. Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounis 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3. Lisl dividends from investmenis accounted for under the cost method un 
Ihe appropnaie line No. 19 for Accouni Nu. 313. "Dividend Income." Lisl 
dividends accounted for by lhe equiiy method on Ihe appropriate dividend line 
No. 23 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection of this 
schedule. 

4. All contn enlries heieunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 
3. CnMS-cbecfcs 

Schedule 210 
Une 13. column (b) 
Une 47 phu 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line SO, column (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 
Une 49, column (b) 

Scliednle2IO 
= Liae 62, cohimn (I 
= Une 63 , colimm (t 
= Uae 64, cohimn (t 

Schedule 410 
= Une 620, column ( 
= Line 620, column ( 
= Une 620, column <j 

Line 
No. 

Crass 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
cuncni year 

(b) 

Amouni for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

(IOI) Freight 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Opeiating Income 

•509.419 •511,77:^ S n q A I Q 

(102) Passenger -=IL JL Jl=-
(103) Passenger-Related .=£L= .^(U-
(104) Switching 27,859 22,854 27,859 
(105) Water Tnnsfeis JL JL .:JL 
(106) Demunage J M l 6 i JLUZfi. S.fifi^ 
(110) Incidental ^ , 7 8 7 4,471 3,787 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit JL JL - 0 -
(122) Joint Faciliiy-Debit JL .jzSL 
(301) Railway openting revenues (Exclusive of tnnsfen 

fram Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 549.728 544.174 549.728 
(302) Railway operenng revenues-Transfen from Govemment 

Authorities for cunent opentions • 0 -

12 (303) Railway openting revenues-Amonization of defened 

tnnsfers from Govemment Authorities -0 - -0 - -0 -
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 549,728 544.174 549,728 
14 (331) Railway openling expenses 404.fi'S1 410,371 404,(S31 
IS Net revenue from nilway opentions 

OTHER INCOME 

(306) Revenue from propeity used in other ihan canier opentions 

145,097 133,853 

(SIO) Miscellaneous rent income 2.964 .^.149 
(512) Sepantely opented propenies-Profil •n -
(513) Dividend Income (cost meihod) 

(314) Inlerest Inconie 

(516) Income ftom sinking and other fiinds 
3,068 

(317) Release of premiums on (iinded debt 
-88-

3,959 

(318) Reimbunenieati received uader coiaraet* and agrBenieau 
•IJ-

- 0 -
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 319 
a. Dividend* (equiiy medwd) 

6,004 4, OSS 
254 

b. Equiiy ia uadietiibutBd eamiags (lo«*e«) •96 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines IS. 27) 
17,496 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of propeny used in other dum canier operaiions 

T^7 qq^ 

-0 -
(344) Miscellaneous taxes AS. 
(343) Separately opented properties-Loss -.0-
(349) Maintenance of investmem organiaiioo 

(550) Income Thmsfened under cooincB and agreements 
-4-

(SSI) Miscellaneous income chaiges 
JL 

2.267 
(553) Uncollectible accounts - 0 -

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONSI (linea 29-35) 

Income available for fixed chanieaIdinea 28, 36) 
Z^JilS. 

l i ^5 .27S 

11-.4S4 
145. •̂ 07 

1.2.IS 
144.072 



RoadlnitUi: i c «tfl9^^ n 

210. RESULIS OF OPERAnONS-CoMincd 
(Dollan ia Thousaads) 

Line 
N a 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

53 

56 

37 

38 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

63 

66 

67 

Cro** 
Cheek 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

nXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest oo funded debt: 
(a) Fi»d interest not in default 

(b) Intermt in default 

(547) lntere*t on unfunded debt 

(548) Amonizuioo of di*couot oo funded debt 

TOTAL nXED CHARGES (lioci 38-41) 

Ioeome after fixed cfaanes (line* 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Iotere*t oo funded debt: 

(c) Contingeot interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

{555) Uousual or infrequeot item* (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing opeiation* (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taan on ordinary inoome: 

(a) Fedenl income taw* 

(b) State inoome taae* 

(c) Other ioeome taxe* 

(557) Provisioo for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (line* 47-50) 

Inconie fram continuing opeiatitni* (lines 46-31) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Inconw or lou fn>m opeiation* of di*Goniinued *egnienu (le*i applicable iooome taxe* 

OfS ) 

(562) Gain or loss oo dispoial of di*Gontinued *egnienu (les* applicable income taxes of S ) 

Ineome before extiaordinary item* (lioe* 52 -f S3 ••• 34) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extnordinary item* (Net) 

(590) Income taae* on emaordinary item* 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Qines 36-38) 

(592) Cumulative effect of dianges in accounting principles (le** applicable tax of S ) 

Net inconie (Lo*s) (lines SS ••• 39 •«- 60) 

Reooodliatmo of act lailway tipeiaiiag income (NROI) 
Net revenue* fimn railway t>pcfatioii* 

(SS6) Inconie taxe* on ordinary income (—) 

(557) Provision fbr deferred inconie taxe* (—) 

Income from lease of road and equipmem (—) 

Reot for lea*ed roads aod equipnient ( * ) 

Net railway ooeiatinc income (lo**) 

Ainoum fbr 
current year 

(b) 

58.251 
- 0 -
-n-

q q ? 

i;q 94R 

Q f t ^ n ^ n 

- 0 -

- 0 -
96.030 

9.442 
926 

38 
20..-?.-?2 
^ n , 7 ^ 8 
ftt; 9 q 9 

- 0 -
- 0 -

65.292 

- 0 -
-n. 
-n-
- 0 -
-n-

Ai; 9 q ' j 

145,097 

n o . 4061 
(7n ^^9) 

( ? « ) 

i.u:iii 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(0 

74.878 
- 0 -
- 0 -

R^A 

7"̂  444 
fiRJfi^R 

- 0 -

- 0 -
68.628 

9.055 
121 
101 

1."? ,177 

7 7 AAQ 

4ft lyq 

- 0 -
- 0 -

46.179 

-n-
-n-
- 0 -

0 
_n_ 

46 17° 

133,855 
f q , 7 7 7 1 

( 1 ^ 1 7 7 } 

fPO) 
0 

m ^ 7 4 

Line 
Na 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

S3 

34 

SS 

36 
37 

S8 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 
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(Reviseci) 19. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

l« 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

220, RETAINED EARNINCS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnmgs Aocount* of the respondeni for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounu for Railroad Companies. 

2. All camn emna hereunder should be shown in parodiesa. 
3. Show under-Remaita'die amoum of assigned Federal inconie tax consequences fcr Aceounn 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounia applicable to the equity in undistnbuted earnings (kisses) of afTdiated compame* based on the 

equity meihod of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), shouU agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c). lines 

3 and 7. should agree widl line 61 colunm (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Indude in column (b) only amoums applicable M reiaued earangs excfamve of any amoums induded ia column (e). 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

' ir 

. . . , 
Item 

(a) 

Balanca at bepaning of year 

CREDfTS 

(602) Credil baianoe transferred from income 

(603) Appropriation* releaaed 

(606) Other crediis lo reiained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBrrs 

(612) Debit balance tranaferred from income 

(616) Other debiu to retained eamings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for other purpoaes 

(623) Dividends: Common slock 

Preferred *tocfc' 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at ckiae ofyear (Lines 1, 2 and l4) 

Balances from line lS(c) 

Tou l unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 

undistributed earnings (losses) of afTiliated companiea at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Tolal appropriated reuined earaings: 

Crediu during year S 1 , ^ ^ f \ 

Dehili dunng year S 4 S . . 2 ^ l 

Balance al T l o v of yrar S ^ ^ ^ 

Amount of assigned Fedoal income lax consequences: 
AccouniMW S 

Accnum6I6 S . . . . . . 

•ny dividends have noi been declared on cumulative preferred nock, (ive cumubiive und 

Reuined 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

$ 4.773 

- 0 -

65,196 

. 48,361 
- 0 -

113,557 

- 0 -
- 0 -

1,336 
- 0 -
( -0 - ) 

- 0 -
1.336 

112,221 

l i f t qqd 

3.658 

17 (1 f t ^ 7 

Equity in uadis-
tribuled faming* 
(losses) of aflil­
iated companies 

(e) 

$ 3,562 

- 0 -

96 

- 0 -
- 0 -

96 

- 0 -
- 0 -

- 0 -
- 0 -
- 0 -

- 0 -
- 0 -

96 

•^^6S8 

N/A 

NA 

eclared dividend! at besinmn* Bf year and end of year. 

Line 
N a 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

1 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
IDol lan in Thousands) 

Cne the information as icquesied concerning the cash flows dunng the year. Eilher the direct or uidiieci method can be used. The direct method shows as u t pnnapal 
componenu openling cash receipis and paymenls, such as cash received frem customen as cash paid lo lupp lwn and employees. Ihe sum of which is nei cash flow from 
opentmg aciniiies. The ind i i ta method suns wnh n a income and adiusis u for revenue and expense items thai were not Ihe resuh of operating cash iiansacuom in Ihe 
current pciiod to reconcile n lo nei cash flow from operating aaivnies. I f direct meihod is used complete lines 1-41: indirect meihod complete hnes 10-41. Cash for the 

their mamrny that ihey presem insignificani risk of changes in value because of changes in imeresi ntes. Information about all investing and flnancing aciiviiies which do 
not directly affcci cash shall be separaiely disclosed in footnotes to this ichedule. They shall clearly rehiie the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of innsactions. Examples of 
noncash investing and uansaaions include convcrung debt lo cquuy acquiring assets by assuming direaly relaied habibiies. such as purehasing a building by incumng a 
mongage to ihe seller; obtaimng an assn by entering into a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assns or habibiies for other noncash assas or liabihties. Some 
innsaaions are pan cash and pan noncash, only the cash ponion shall be reponed direaly in ihe siaiemeni of cash flows. Refer to FAS Staiemeni N o 93. Sutement of 
Cash Flows, foi funher details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Luie 

N a 

1. 

2. 

3 

4. 

S. 

6. 

7. 

«. 
9. 

Cross 

Check 

DesCTipimn 

(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 

Dividends received from affiliaies 

Interesi received 

Other Income 

Cash paid for operanng expenses 

Inlerest paid (nn of amounts capitalized) 

Income uues paid 

Oiher—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Curreni ttar 

(b) 

P n o r Y n r 

(c) 

Line 

N a 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

3 

6. 

7. 

8 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

N a 

10. 

Cross 

Check 

Descnption 

(a) 

C u m m \fear 

(b) 

Pnor tar 

IC) 

46.179 

Line 

N a 

10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCIi INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

N a 

n. 
12. 

13 

14. 

13. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

Crass 

Check 

Descnpuon 

(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible propeny and mvesimenis 

Depreaanon and amornzanon expenses, 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income ltaes 

Nci decrease (increase) in undisinbuied earnings (losses! of afflliaies 

Decrease lincreaic) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in maienals and supplies, and oiher curreni assas 

Increase (decrease) in curreni habilines other than debi 

Increase (decrease) in oihei—nei 

N a cash provided from continuing openuons (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subiraa) cash generated (paid) by reason of disconnnued 

operations and extraordinary nems 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 A 20) 

Curreni Var 

Ibl 

f7451 
19^ 887 
20 332 

' f961 
f2 5931 

f4221 
f31,569-l 
f 8,3261 
61 760 

- 0 -
6 1 . /OU 

PnorVfear 

(c) 

f3,2241 
21', 620 
13.172 

2,107 
f 8, 6631 
f 851 

f l 8 .3691 
7,276 

60.013 

- 0 -
faU, 013 

Line 

No 

I I 

12. 

13 

14. 

IS 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19 

20. 

21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

N a 

22. 

23. 

24 

23. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29 

Cross 

ChKk 

Description 

la) 

Proceeds (rom sale o( properly 

Capiu l expendnures 

Net change in lemporary cash mvesimenis not quatafying as cash equivalenu 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of invesimeni and advances 

Purehase piue of long-ierm invesimem and advances 

Nei decrease (increase) in sinking and oiher special funds 

Oiher—n« 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Vnr 

Ib) 

1 9, 4.^2 
(.^R; 115) 

-n -
.-?, 352 
-n -
- 0 -

fio.5?-n 
f 2 5 . 8 t . n 

Pnor %ar 

(c) 

90, 826 
f37, 3571 

- 0 -
1^449 
- 0 -
- 0 -

ClO 3351 
44 583 

Line 

N a 

n. 
23 

24. 

23. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

IConimued on nexl pagel 
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aw. s r o m a a i f r o r CASH FLOWS (( 

CASH PUWS FROM FINANCING ACnVTTIES 

Na W (b) 

166. 982 

(c) 

1,839 

Na 

Sl. (250^873) (132 458) IL 

11. 

-0-
49,350 

(130 619) u. 
WET C A M PROM FINANaNOACnVITlBS (tlam 10-35) (34.541) 

r . NET mCRBASB (DBCRBAaniN CASH AND CASH BQUnMLBflS 

(Uam 21. a n n o 
1 352 (26,023) 

35,527 
n. 

f — - - ^ - 1 of Iha mar 

CASH AND CASH BQUnALBNTS iff END OF THB YEAR 

t lasiofs s i i i r 

13:504 

14,856 13,504 

55,700 78^^800 
4L isaissc 15.700 3 400 41. 

Raiinnd Aaaual Repon R-i 



Road Initials: ^ C ^ ^ r 19 ? 1 , 23 

245. W O R K I N G C A P I T A L 
IDollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only dau pertaining to raihny iraraponaiion senrices. 
2. Carry out calculaiion of lines 9. 10. 20. and 21. to the neaiesi whole number 

Une 
N a 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

V 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interhne and Other Balanees (70S) 

Customers (706) 

Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Raihvay Opennng Revenue 

Rem Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

Curreni Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (7S2) 

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 

Accoums Payable—Other (7S4) 

Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TC3TAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Raihway Operaling Expenses 

Depreciauon 

Cash Relaied Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Cunem 

Operating Liabiblies 

Days of Worlcing Capiml Required 

Cash Worlcing Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Maierial and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

in Acct. 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

N a 

Schedule 200, line S, column b 

Schedule 200. line 6. column b 

NoieA 

Line 1 -1. 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. line 13, eolumn b 

NoteB 

Lines S 4. 6 

Line 7 - 3 6 0 days 

Line 4 - line 8 

Lines 9 4 IS days 

Schedule 200, line 31, eolumn b 

N O M A 

Note A 

Nme A 

S u m o r i i n e s l l t o l 4 

Schedule 210, bne 14, column b 

Scholule 410, lines 136, 137. 138, 213,232, 317. 

column h 

Line 16 •» line 6 - Une 17 

Une 18 - 360 days 

Une 15 •>• line 19 

Line 10 - line 20 (Nme C) 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200, line I * line 2, column b 

Lesser hne 22 and line 23 

Nme A 

NoieA 

Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 •» bne 27 

Amount 

Cb) 

2,873 

41.945 
7.587 

52,405 

549,728 
30.704 

580.432 
1,612 

33 
48 

1,233 

6 7'T? 
743 

10.322 
19,050 

404,631 

19,887 
415,448 

1 154 

17 
^1 

.15.774 
14.856 
14.856 

15.586 

16 

15.570 
30.426 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

NoMs: (A) Use common carrier ponion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rem Income is the mm of Schedule 410. column h. lines 121, 122. 123, W , 128. 129. 133. 134. 13S, 208. 

210, 212. 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway openting revenues to praduce 

toul revenues. Rent income is also added to total openting expenses to mclude the tent revenue items fram 

operuing expense. 

( O If result is neguive. use zeia 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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«T II-OETERMINE MOHRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES {EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS! 

S) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related ineeme for eonbined rail-related affiliates by the 
total pre-tax net income for all coinbined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
.taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated 
conpanies 

ART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

7} This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above).. 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This ainount should be transferred to Schedule 2S0, Part A, Line 3 ) . 

902 

906 



r<ii.i<l I n Lt. 13 I s: : IC V.-.ii- L'.' 91 

;50-CONSOLIDATED INFOR.MATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

3 

-9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 
(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reponing Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deduaions 

Cain or (loss) from transfer/redassifTcation to nonrail-status 
(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1. 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reponing Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transporution 
Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Worlcing Capiial Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

N./.A 

8 9 8 . 7 2 0 
- 0 -

- 0 -

- 0 -

2 8 . 5 0 2 

9 2 7 , 2 2 2 

159 ,362 

7 6 7 , 8 6 0 

Endof 
year 
(0 

114 .331 

1,367 

906 . 

507 

1 1 7 . 1 1 1 

916 .014 
- 0 -

- 0 -

- 0 -

.30.426 

9 4 6 , 4 4 0 

172 ,260 
774 ,180 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this 
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Afllliaie 

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD 
KENSINGTON § EASTERN RAILROAD 
WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANY 
CHICAGO INTERMODAL COMPANY 
M I S S I S S I P P I VALLEY CORPORATION 

Nature of Business 

RAILROAD 
RAILROAD 
RAILROAD 
INTERMODAL FACILITY 
HOLDING COMPANY 



art I 

1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

SCHEDULE 250 • PART B 

Deteminaticn of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are no£ rail-related, the amount 
to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

- DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

Oeterinine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (all classes). Oo not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads 
in this part. This represents the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the nunbers contained g<- r̂ -i y 
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity —yo,Vif 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, uhich represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 350 
railroads in the reporting entity 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100X of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than SOX controlled 203 
by the parent railroad, then deduct SOX of the affiliate's dividend) .° 

95,464 
= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below _ ^ _ _ _ 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on n ^ 33j 
Schedule 250, Line 1 

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for 
atl railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Inccme Taxes on Ordinary ^g y^g 
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income 
relative to the uorking capital confxjnent of the net investinent base and should equal the amount shoun in 1 •zf.-j 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 2 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premiun on ,-n 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, 59 248 
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Railroad-related inccme from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI ]̂ 3 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) 

87,192 
= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below • — — 

Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: .91335 
"B/A" .' 

Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the .08665 
Nonrai I road- related tax rat io — — — 

Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) uhich represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 9 0 2 
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity 1 



IC Year 19 jS 

GENERAL INSTStXmONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 3It, 3iaA 

I C- l l . .<i i l . l in«lm.i I . f j t i ^ p M t i f n t o r m f M n r l r t hnnilt «IIII»T «j«iit«H nh l i p t i nn . atrrrmrrr l nmmt .»H i»i«»>»»-t »r l . . .n>^ ,ff . f f i I i ^ t ^ ^ . ~ « p " i T * ' i f ' ^ 

by rripiwdrnt at ckae of year. Abo. discloie die mvestmeais made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng die year and the applieaMe dividends and imeiesi 
erediiedtouicanieasaresuliofdioieuivesioiems They sbouldeadudeiecunliesissuedcrassunied by respondem. Farderuuuoaafafliliaiadcaaipaaies.iee 
die mles |oveming Accoum No 721 "Investments and advances: affiliated companies." in die Umfonn System of Accounts f<v Raiboad Cnmpanirs. 

2. Lisi die uivcsunems u die following oider aod sbow a uxal for each group and eacfa ciau of mvestments by accounts m numencal order. 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Camers-active 
(2) Cameis-uiactive 
(3) Noncamen-active 
(4) Noocameis-uiactive 

(B) Bonds (ucludmg U.S. (govenunem Bonds) 
(O Odier secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassificalion of classes (B). (C). (0). and (E) should be die same as dial pnivided fbr class (A l . 
4 The loads of UMtustryicpfcicnted by respondent's invesinienism die Kcuniies of other companies should be shown by sytntnl opposite die naines of die 

issumg cofpomions. die symbols and mdustnal classiflcaiions to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculture. fatcsoy. and fishenes 
II Mimng 

III Cunstfucuoa 
IV Manafacnmig 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, lasiifance. andical estate 
Vl l Tiansponauon. conunumcations. and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX (jovenunem 
X AUodier 

3. By cameis. as die tenn IS used here. IS meant companies ownmg or opentiag raiboads. facilities auxiliary dneio sucfa aa bndges, femes, union depots, 
and odier tenninal facdities. sleeping cars, parlor can. duung can. freight can. express service aad facilines, electne nilways. highway monr vehicles, 
steamboats and odier manne tnnsponaiion equipmem. pipe hnes (odier dian dmse for Dmspananan of waur). and odier insanmemalnies devoied to die 
tnnspoRauon of penons or pnpeny for hire Telegraph and lelephoae eompames are not meam (o be inchided. 

6. Noncamer companies should, fcr die purpose of diese sdiedules. uidude telephooe companies, tekgiaph companies, miamg companiei. numuftcaning 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" atf lo be classed as nancamei cwnpaaies. even diough die secunties held by such eompanies are 
largely or enurely dwse issued or assumed by camen. 

7. By an acuve coipontion IS meam one which maintains an orgamzauon for openung prapeny or adminisienng its financial affain. An inactive coipaniicn 
is one whicfa has been pracucally absorbed in a contiollmg corpontian and which neidier operates prapeny nor adnunisien itt financial affain: i f it maimauis aa 
uigannaiion it does so only for die puipose of complymg widi legal requucmems aad mamiauung nde to prapeny or ftaachises. 

8. Combme. m one amoum. mvesuaents m which die ongmal cost or presem equity m total assets is less dian SICOOO. 
9. Include mvesunenis m umncnponied entiues such as lessee oiganizaiians. Exclude amounu nonnally seided on a cunent basu. 

10. Oo not include die value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For afniiates which do not repon to die Iniemaie Commerce Commission and are jomdy owned, disclose in foomoies die name and extem of comnl of die 

other connollmg enuoes. 

OTHER PARTIES TO JOINT CONTROL 
PAGE 26 

Line 1 ConRail; C5NW; N§W 
Line 2 BN; Seaboard System 
Line 3 Stock owned by other than Railroads 
Line 4 BN; Chessie; LfiN; M-K-T; MP; N5W; SLSW; Sou 
Line 5 ATSF; BN; ConRail; CSX; GTW; MP; N6W; Soo 
Line 6 ATSF; BN; Chessie; ConRail; CgNW; BM; DRGW; FEC; 

KCS; MKT; NS; REP; SBD; SP; UP 

Railroad Annual Repon R-



26 ( R E V I S E D ) Ruad Imnaia: I C Year 19 9 1 . . 

3M. INVESTMENTS AND AOVAMXS A m U A T E D COMPANIES 

1 Give paraculan of lavesimentt in siocks. bonds, odicr secuied obligations, unsecund notes, and invealiiient advances of companies afliliaied widi 
lespondert. included ui aeeounts Nos 713. " S i ^ u g Funds": 716. "Capiml Fwida": 731. "Investmems aad Advaacea AffiUated Compuca": and 717, "Odur 
Funds" 

2. Entnes u dus ichedule ihouid be made m accoRlaiice widi die defimtions and geneni uisouctions given on page 18. dasufyiag the investmenu by means 
of leoen. figures, and symbols m coiumns (a), (b), and (c). 

3 Indicate by means of an arintmy maifc ui column (d) Ihe obligalioa m suppon of which aoy secunty is pledged, mongaged, cr odieiwise eacumbered, 
givmg names and odier unponaot paniculan of such oMigauons m foacaotes. 

4 Give totals for each ciau and fer each subdau aad a gnad uial for eacfa accoum. 
3. Entnes m column (d)shaaU show date of manuily of hoods and odier evidences of indebcedness. far case oMigaoani of die same designaliaofflanBe 

senally. die date in column (d) may be reponed as "Senally 19 tt> 19 " Abbieviatioos m common u e in lundaid flnaocial pubUcations may 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

/d i 

721 

(Hass 

No 

(b) 

Al 

Dl 

Di 

El 

Kind of 

indusuy 

(c) 

VII 

VIII 

X 

Vii 

• • 

Name of issumg coinpany and also lien leference, if any (mclude m e for prefened 

inrfcs and bonds) 

(d) Peoria & Pe kin Union Railwav To r.nmm .<;tn^V 
Pad i ipah fi T i l i n n i <: RR Cn " " 
M i s s i s s i p p i Eypnrt RR Cn 
lermmal^RR AsSn. of S t . Louis 
Belt Railway Co. 
i r a n e r i r a m Co. 

Total Al 
T r a i l e r Train rnrnpany Mnfo /\ i i 57 

^ ^ " 1-09-69 
Total m 

Equity Less Than 10.000 
T n t n l n^ 

i:'aauacn ^ I l l i n o i s R.R. Co. Advances 
Terminal R.R. Associa t ion of S t . Louis " 

T n t n l P l 

Total 721 

, 

Extern 

of Comnl 

(e) 

A f } * 
•^ft + 

""5 + 
17-I-

8+ 
1+ 

Line 

No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

39 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Railraad Aanaal Repon R-l 



Roai bunals: "-^ Year 19 92 (Revised) . 27 

(Dollan m THoasaods) 

be used (o conserve space. 
6. If layoftfaecoinpanies mduded ladiisichedulearecaairolled by respondemdwpeiceniof conool ihouldbe shown incolumn (e) lo case any company 

lismd IS comrolled odter dun duough acnial ownenhip of secunties. give paraculan u a foomoie. In cases ofjomt conool. give names of odier paraes and 
pamculin of comrot. 

7. If my idvinces reponed ire pledged, give paraculan m a footnote. 
8. lavesonenn m companies in which neidier die ongmal coai or piesem equity in total asseu are less dun $10,000 may be combuied in one figure. 
9. Alao ineluded should be mvesonenu in umncoipanted enooes such as lessee organizanons (exclusive of amounu nommally settled on a cunent basis). 
10. Thu schedule should not include secunnes issued or assumed by respondem. 
11. For aifiluies which do nci repon to die Iniemaie CommeRe Commission u d are joimly owned, give names ind extent of cootral of odier emiues by 

fooQKNes. 

Lue 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 

3 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investmems and advances 

Openmg balance 

(0 

474 
3 

-

5,uyu 
43 

5,610 

6 6 b 

336 
672 

• / 

7 

L , . i ^ S 

i,35l 
5.656 

J,y4I) 

Addiuons 

<g) 

TtSKn 

380 

69 
69 

449 

DeduGOons (if odier 
thaa saie. explam) 

(h) 

505 

505 

41 
43 
84 

589 

Oosmg balance 

(i) 

4 7 4 
•^H-i 

_ 

2.585 
43 

3.485 

336 
33fi 
fi79 

7 
7 

1,^84 
4.357 
=1,641 

9.805 

Disposed of: 
proOt (loss) 

0) 

/XulUSOACACS 

Account 721.3 

(k) 

1 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
fl) 

Luie 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 
18 
19 

at 
21 
22 
Zi 
24 

23 
26 
V 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
JO 

NOTE: Line 5 Column H Return of Investment 
Line 18 Column H Return of Advances 
Line 19 Column H Return of Advances 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AF f l LUTEO COMFANIES^antlBwd 
(Dollan in Thausands) 

Uie 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Accoum 

No. 

(a) 

Ot ts 

No. 

(b> 

Kmd of 

indusvy 

(c) 

Name of usuing company and also lien refeience. if any (mclude nte for prefened 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Extern 

ofContnl 

(e) 

Lme 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

• " . ^ 
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Road W d ^ C 

Line 
No. 
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2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

yarn 19 . 9 1 

J i t . I N V E S T M E N T S A N O A l l 
(Dol lan m Thouaands) 

Investments and advances 

Opening balance 

(1) 

• 

Addumns 

(8) 

Deductions ( i f odier 
dian sale, explami 

(hi 

Closing balance 

( i) 

Disposed of. 
prufii Ilussi 

IJl 

Ad|u«anenis 
Accouni 721 3 

(k l 

Dividends ur 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

IH 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

3 

A 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

30 

21 

22 

23 

24 

a 
26 

27 

38 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES-cS tadcd 
(Dollan m Tliousandsl 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

4 

6 

7 

12 
13 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

(f) 

AddllHMS 

(81 

Deductions (if odier 
dian sale, explam) 

(hi 

Closing balance 

(il 

Disposed of. 
pnifii l luu l 

(Jl 

Accouni 721.3 

(kl 

Dividends or 
interesi credited 

to income 
(11 

Line 
Nu 

1 
2 

3 

4 

3 

A 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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R o a d l n i t i a b : IC Year 19 91 31 

INSTRUCnONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paniculars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account N& 731. "Road and Equipment 
PropenyT and Account N a 732, "Imprawements on Leased Propeny;' classined by primary accounts in acconlance with the Uniform System of Accounts for 
Railroad Cimipames. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should inaofar as known, be slated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be 
analyzed in cohunns (c) to ( 0 . inchisive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to ( 0 . inclusive. Crand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respeaive periods; if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the spedfie purpose of purehasing, constnicting, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Insiruaion 2-1, "Items to be charged," of the Umfonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or ponion thereof, acquired as an openting entity or system by purehase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganizauon, receivenhip sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In column (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covering expenditures for additions and baierments, as defined, whaher or not replaang other 
property. 

3. In colunu ( 0 shtmld be entered all creilits lepiesenting propeny sold, abaniloned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit invoNed in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, bnween road and equipment accounu, should be induded in the column ia 

which the item was imtially mchided; also the transfer of pnor yean' debits or ciediu from investment in n>ad and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounu, or vice versa, should be induded in the column applicable to current items of like naiure. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of SIOO.OOO. 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of S100,000 or more was made to Account N a 2, "Land for Ikansporution Purposes," state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the propeny. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the pnmary road accounu. The items reported should be bnefly idenufied and explained under "Notes and 
Remarksr beliyw. Amounts should be reponed on this line only under spedal arcumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to presaibed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounu reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary 
changes to the printed stub or cohimn headings withtwt spedfie authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of tnnsponaiion propeny was acquired, staie in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving locauon and the cost of the pioperty to the lespondent. Also furnish a suiement of the amount included in each pnmary account 
representing such propeny acqiured, refarmg to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less ihan S2,000 is used as the mimmum for additions and bettennenu to propeny investment accounu as provided for in Insiruaion 2-
2 of the Umform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. R O A D PROPERTY A N D E Q U I P M E N T A N D I M P R O V E M E N T S T O LEASED PROPERTY A N D E Q U I P M E N T 
lOo l lan in Thousandsl 

Line 

.No 

1 

^ 
i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

:9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

C rou 

Check 
Accuuni 

U l 

i2 i Land lor innspunaiiun puqioses 

i.>i Gradine 

i 4 i Other nghi-ol-w«y expendiiuies 

(Sl Tunnels and subwavs 

i6 l Bndges. iKsiles and culvens 

i 7 i Elevated structures 

18) Ties 

i 9 i Rail and other track matenal 

I I I ) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

116) Suuon and office buildings 

i i 7 ) Roadwav buildings 

(181 Water sutions 

(191 Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Sumge warehouses 

123) Wharves and docks 

i24 i Coal and ore wharves 

i25 l TOFC COFC lemunals 

(26) Communicanon sysiems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-irensmission svsiems 

(33) Miscellaneous suucnires 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(39) Public improvements - Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(43) Power-plant machinery 

Other 1 specify and explain) 

T O T A L EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

,(32) Looomooves 

(S3) Freighi- t iun ean 

(34) Passeager-trau can 

(55) Highway reveaue equipaem 

(36) F loanig equipnem 

(37) Worfc equipnem 

(59) Compuer sys tem aad « a n l proeeaaiag equ ipnen 

T O T A L EXPENDr rURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest ift^nng commicnoo 

(80) Odier e leneat i o f uvesnneat 

(90) CoBSBUcnoa u p rog i cu 

G R A N D T O T A L 

Balance at beginning 

o l year 

(b l 

T 7 1 . R a a 

a i . j f t f . 

4 1 

-?-^.7i^R 
\/\Q,i}aT. 

n tr.on-? 
JOfi ]AQ 

Qf i , n Q 
1 i n 

: ? j 4 f i 9 

9 9 ^ 

19 
24fi 

fi,lRl 

1 1 

7 7 
7 0 

Q, Q T ; 

91.' ftni 
ff 

i f t « ; 

i n 

4 , 4 f i l 
fi 691 
5,488 

90 

R4f i ,« f in 
7S, f l44 

35i265 

91" ; 

9 R";i 
7 ? T 

1 , i - ? ? 

t ; 7 , R-?^ 

Q n A . f i Q - i 

Expenditures dunng 

lhe year for onginal 

road and equipment 

ment. and raad exten­

sions 

(Cl 

Expendituies dunng 

die year lor pur­

chase of existing 

lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc 

Id l 

Line 

Nu 

1 

2 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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3.VI. ROAO PROPERTY 4NO EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEA.SEO PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Conlinued 
itXilliirs in TlKNisandM 

Line 
No 

Ctost 
Check 

ExpendHures for addnions 
during the year 

1,290 

Cn:dlI^ lur pnipeny reured 
during the year 

If) 

300 
T,7fi« 

NCI changes during ihc year 

<P) 

fSOOt 
.22-

Balance al close of year 

(hi 

121,5fi8 
87. 788 

-44-
23,.'S.S8 

31 

Nu 

_3_ 

4 

J_ 
_6_ 

_7_ 

_8_ 

_9_ 

10_ 

n_ 
12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

_|7_ 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22_ 

23_ 

24 

23_ 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32_ 

H_ 
3*_ 

35 

36 

yi_ 

IL 
40 

41 

42 

43 

4.993 -M2_ 4.fiS1 T^3i734 

fifSLS S.26S 1.250 n f i ,4S? 
7.199 fi,q4R - i S i . 196.400 
4.661 5,828 - ^ S ^ 06»85 

10 JJL .11. 141. 
-6ZS. -65- - 4 U - 3.083 

J i . -SS- -2S8. 
13 -12. 
14 487 4 R 7 _2i i ; 
IS 179 -134- 61355 

.23. 
• 8 -w-19 _LQ6. -L06- -135-
20 

21 
1,148 
6.733 

JIA. 
.2»-

1,074 
61703 28.304 

22 

23 J j & i 
24 J i L 
2S 1.617 -4a- l i607 6.068 
26 _M&. - S i . .335- 7.216 
27 -42- -42- IS^iSO. 
28 -*e-
29 
30 7if),7,A7> 18,289 18. 054 864:914 
31 jazs- S M . 385 18^429 
32 148 7nR 4S6QJ- ^4,70^ 
33 

Ah. sua. J^2_ 
3S 

36 2 1 . 2 2 . 2.852 
37 JO. .2S- -56- -iza. 

-544- 544 I16RI 
39 •1.773 l i 3 6 1 -444- 58/244 
40 

41 
42 

ni 38,115 19.650 18j465 9 2 3 , 1 : 
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34 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATGS-SOAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED A 
(Dollan ia nmiaaada) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). te each pnmaiy aceoum. die depreciaiiaB haw ued to conpuK 

rates used ia computing lhe deprecianon ehaiges fcr die momh of Deixmba. and on kaca 30 and 39 of 
and equipment accounts, respecuvely. asceitamed by applyug die primary aocoum conpoaiie mes ic 
December and dividing die total 10 compuied by die nod depiecialioD base for die same nwadi. The dl 
used, but not owned, when die lems dieiefoR are included in dw rem for equipniem and Aocoum N 

equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00.32-22-00.32-23-00.32-25-00.36-21-00.36-22-00.36-23-00, a 
be those prescnbed or oihenviae amhorized by die Conmixaioa. except dial where the uae of oaapn 
shown for die respective pnmaiy accounts shouM be neompuied from die Deeember chaigea developei 
were effcciive duiing die year, give fidl paniculan ia a fooinoie. 

2. Al l leaied propenies may be combined and one composite laie computed te each primaqr accoi] 

, 3. Sbiw in eolimin(e).(f). and (g) data ipp lkab len L e i m pnpeny, when ihB I O I thcRtoa i i i 
31.21-00, 31-22-00, and 3l-2>00. i a c l u ^ w T ^ 

AudMriiy te die disconuauanee of accnials should be shown in a fbaanie iadicadag the aeeoumf 
5. OiacloMiies u die respective sections of Ihis schedule may be omined i f either u n i raad leased 6a 

Line 
No. 

, 

_2.. 

4 

JL 
6 
7 

_L 
9 

10 
11 
12 

» 
14 

.1,5 
1 ' . 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

3! 
32 
33 
34 

Acconat 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Cmdimi 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridses. nestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated stnicnires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier tnck maienal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and sicns 
(16) Slaiini and office buildinas 
(17) Roadwav buildinas 
(18) Water sanons 
(19) Fuel stations 

(22) Storase warehouses 
(23) Wharves aad docks 
(24) Coal and OIC wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninab 

(27) Sienals aad interiockeis 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-nansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictuies 
(37) Roadwav machines 

(44) Shoo machinery 
(43) Power-plant machinery 
Al l odier road accoums 
Amoitizanon (odier dian defense nroiecis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(52) Locomaiives 
(53) Freight-mia cars 
(54) PmcBgcHMin csn 

3r> (57) Woik eqmpmem | 
37 
38 

39 

40 

<S8) MisceUaneous equipment 
(99) CompMer lysttins end w n d 

proccsBim equipmenl 

TtJTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 

Depreciaiioa base 

1/1 
Al beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

87 582 

A^ 
•?T 7 7 Q 

1 4 7 AUQ 

^ ^ ^ t ;4?; 
I Q f i 9 9 Q 

°'S 71'^ 
1 9 7 

? ? 7 f 
T I T 

I Q 

2i5 
fi poo 

7'? 

77 
Q R 9 9 

° f^f 
O l T I T 

fi 
I f i f i 

i n 
A n - 7 t 
fi i ; i ; « 
«; AQX 

on 

732 748 

0 1 OOC 
•?fi (179 

9 1 ? ; 

9 R 4 ' ; 
323 

.. 624 
fil "^ftA 

7 ^ 4 1 1 9 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

(c) 

87 295 

4 1 
9 ^ •?!;« 

1 4 0 <JQ9 

I i f i q R 9 
I Q t ; A 7 Q 

°f^ 771 
l ^ R 

? 807 
0 4 f i 

19 
24§ 

A 171 

9 ^ 

77 
Q R 9 9 

10 g'̂ S 
?•? 1 I S 

fi 
i f i i : 

1 " 
^ 891 
fi 7 7 f i 
i : t ^ x n 

on 

74 787 

O l ^ ' j n 
X ^ A A I 

199 

9 R M 

356 
895 

Rn9 9nR 

Aanual 

nte 
(penxm) 

(d) 

1.17 

2 . 7 0 
1 ^n 
1 A t i 

4.42 
9 A n 
1 Q9 
7, 9 d 

^ ?8 
i.i7 7 R7 
4.39 
X 7fi 

/ i n s 
1 fiO 
9 7 4 

? 1"^ 
2 8? 
9 HS 

1 57 
9 fi7 

8 11 
X ax 
A S 9 
9 9R 

1.80 

82 
A I S 

4 0 . 7 0 

5-69 ^ 9 . l 6 

20.00 
X d S 

NA 

Roadtaiiials: IC 

ND USED AND LEASED FBOM OIBERS 

of December, ia cohmms (d) aad (g) show the compos 

1 the depnciaiiaa baae used m computmg lhe chaiges f 
spnciaum base should aoc inchide the cost of equmme 
M. 31-22-00,31-2340,31-25-00.31-21-00.3»l-0 
n when the mats therefrom a n iaehided ia dK lem f 
ad 36-25-00, iachisive. Tlie composiie la t f i used shwi 
•em mes has been ainhamed, die composiie mes 10 
1 by die nse of dw amhoriced mes. I f any chaages ia m 

Bt. or a sepanie schedule may be inchided te each sn 

Bcfaided hi Aeommt Noa. 31-11-00.31-1240.3M34 

iporad, uevciiheleis, ia snppiM of depnciitioa i t leivr 
s )e f te t td . 
modienofioMlcquipnifmlrasnIliMmoihusitpiiJta 

Depncianon base 

Atbeghmmg 
ofyear 

(e) 

Atchiseaf 
year 
(0 

•RS 

Aaaual 

IBtt 
(penem) 

(0 

NA 

ia 
itr 
ad 
or 
m 
0, 
or 
Id 
be 
es 

dl 

0 . 

a. 

ts 

No. 

« 

4 

5 

7 
8 
9 

10 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

JO 

31 

M_ 
33 

34 
33 

36 
37 
38-

39 

40 

/ 
Repon R-l 
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» . ACCUMULATED D E n U O A T I O N - R Q A D AIVD EQUPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollan m IHMsaads) 

teyearRlaiuig»iwaedaadusedRiadaadei|mpmem.lachidecmikstedepnciatiMiofei|uipmemowaedbUB«usedwhead^ 
tadieaeaseR«mala--Cndh-.Bipiipaiem" aec«mtsaad-t)dierRaiia--Ciwlii--EquipBiear aceoums. EadudcM^ 
" " • ~ " — — — " ^ - " -m I t r m i i h i n g m m i n hrhalnl In "T lam V t i M l - P - ^ - ? T i i i p i r m " Krmim awl " f W r r a — ^ P ' H ' - ' » T ' ' l — — " • •« '—» 

2. I f any data a n hKtaided u calumas (d) or (f), expiau die cairies u detail. 
3. A dehii balance u cohmms (b) or (g) for aay primaiy aeeaum should he designated-Dr." 
4. I f dien is aay niconsiiwncv between die c n d i i s M d i e « s « « . « Shawn in i i n l u H « f a i « r f i i » r i « . y ^ i « « P ^ r i . ^ 

givca. 

5. Eater amtama iiqaemadBg imortiadOB uader aa auttoriaed amortafioo prepim odicr diaa te de«Mse pnqecB on 1 ^ 

l iae 
No. 

1 
\~2 rr rr 
[T rr 
rtj 
r"8 

Cl 
p°" 

I I 
| l 2 

T" 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

125 
26' 
27 

[aT 
| 2 9 | 

[30 

31 

E 
[M 
[34 

riii 
\ 3 6 \ 

[F 
r*" 

[F 
pio 
[*i 

C n w 
Check 

• 

Aecaum 

(a) 

1 ROAD 
(3)GndiB| 

1 (4) Odwr, righi-<if-«My expeadimns 

1 (5) T^maels and suhwaya 

1 (6) Bridges, nesiles. and culvens 

(7) Elevated smcdms 

(8) Tws 

(9) Rail and odwr Back maierial 

(IDBaUast 

(13) Feaoes, snow sheds, and sigas 

(16) Stanon aad office buiMings 

(18) Water n i ioas 

(19) Fiwl stadoos 

(23) Whar«s aad docks 

(24) Coal aad ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC lenmnals 

(26) Conununication sysiems 

(27) Signals aad iateriocken 

(31) Power-oaasmissiaa systems 

(35) Miscellaneous smcDiies 

(37) Roadway machuwa 

(39) Public iiiipioveuwats—Consnuction 

(44) Shop machiaeiy* 

(45) Fower-plam machioefy 

Al l odwr road accoums 

TOTAL KOftD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locanodves 

(S3) Freight-tnin can 

<S4> RasseageMiaia can 

(56) Fkwtag equipawm 

(S7) Wcfk eqmpnwm 

(SI) Miicellaawws equipBwm 

(S9) Cmnmifj iysienis and wonl 

pincesaiag wpiipwrni 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
Hhegummg 

ofyear 
(b) 

( I S f i f i j 
2 ' 

'^7S 
7RS1 

f5.^971 
1 11777 

f57371 

• ^ 

I '^S 

R 
1 

14 
IQS 

1 

3 
499 
•>xn 

273 

6 

57 
296 
9 7 9 

5 

253 

1255 

9 

-172 
0 

94 

' 

1792 

5973 

1 CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunagdwyear 

Cfaaigesio 
" I * " "h8 
expeases 

(c) 

] " ? ' 
1 

xnA 

? l f l 

.SlfiR 
4717 
IRfiO 

4 
RA 

10 
1 

n 
9nn 

1 
3 

969 
91R 

6"^0 

2 

375 
9.S.S 
9 4 0 

9 

17.S48 

174 

1488 

87 

-10.S 
i n 4 

381 

2339 

19887 

Odwroadhs 

(d) 

2116 
1 7 0 

0 

24 

9 ^ 1 9 

9'?19 

DEBTTS TO RESERVE 
Dunagdwyear 

Hemcme&ii 

(e) 

1260 

l A O 

S 9 ^ 4 
fiQ19 

XQHd 

A X 

7 

S 

7 ^ 

29 

11 
s.-? 

i :Z868_ 

486 

253 

16 

f .sgi 
9S 

721 

IHSRQ 

Odwr dehiis 

(0 

9/1 TO 

2439 

Balaase 
atckMeof 

year 
I (g) 

£1805) 

3 
£ o n 

4 6 7 0 

( 7 9 0 9 ) 
l l f i Q R 
r 7 f i T i i 

"» 

I f i 
2 

9S 
xan 

2 
6 

fiOR 
771; 

fi''1 

8 

445 
49R 
S91 

7 

^ 7 ^ 4 

f591 

2490 

80 

^ ^ 6 
RS 

475 

3410 

Luw 
No. 

-

pY 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 J 
30 

' • ' ' 
132 

' ^ , 
.34. 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

1 •To be reponed widl equipmem expeasaradiadwiWftS expeaaes. 1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose dw required infonnation relaung to credits and debits of Account 772. "Accnied Liability Leased Prepeny." dunng the year concerning read and 
equipment leased from othen. 

2. bl column (c). enler amounts charged to openling expenses: in coluinn (e). enter debits to account ansing frem reurements: in column (0 . enter amounts 
paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies beiween ciediis u> account, chaiges lo operatmg expenses and payments lo lesson shouM be fully explained. 
4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment propeny represents 5% ot less of tota' propeity owned and used. 
S. If settlement for depreciauon is made cunendy between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Accouni No. 772 are made by dw accounung company, 

show in coluinn (c) the charges to openting expenses, and in coluinn (0 show payments made to dw lessor in settlement dwreof. 

Luw 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Cross 
Check 

"•- i 
I'l 

22 

23 

24 
i « 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31" ' 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, uestles. and culvens 

(7) Elevawd stnicnires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odwr track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water suuons 

(19) Fuel stations 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC teiminals 

(26) Ctmununication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous strucnues 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Consmiaion 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amonizauon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

|(52) Locomnaves 
(53) Fieight-inm can 

(54) Passeager-traia can 

(56) Floatmg equipawm 

(57) Woifc equipnwm 

(59) Computer sysiems aad want 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
el becuuiiiift 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

ChaigesM 
openting 
expenses 

(c) 

None 

None 

Odwr credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng dw year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other tiebiis 

(f) 

. 

Balance 
aldose of 

year 
<g) 

Liae 
No. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

T o be reported widl equipmem expensa mhcr daa WAS expenses. 

Repon R-l 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPME.NT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

1. Show in column Ibl for each pnmaiy account die deprecianon bme used in compunng dw depreciaoon chaiges for die momh of January, and in eohunn (c) 
show dw deprecianon base used in compuong lhe depreaaDon chaiges te die momh of December, ia column (d) show dw composiie nles used in cumpuang dw 
depreciaaon charges te die mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of diese columns show dw composue perceniage of all read and equpmem accounts, 
respecuvelv. ascenained by applying the pnmary accuunt composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for Drrrmber and divuling dw 
lotal so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased prepeny charged to Account 732, 
-Improvemenis on Leased Propeny." The composiw rates used should be those prescnbed or othenvise authonzed by ihe Commission, except that where dw uae 
of component raws has been authonzed. the composite raws to be shown for the respecuve pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December charges 
developed by the use uf the authonzed rates. If any charges in rales were etfecuve dunng ihe year, give full paniculais in a footnote. 

2. Al l improvements to leased propenies nuy be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmaiy account, ora sepanw schedule may be included 
for each such propeny 

3. Ifdepreciation accnuls have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon of depreciation reserves. 
Audionty for dw disconunuance of accnials should be shown in a foomoie indicating dw accountis) affected. 

4. Disclosures in dw respecuve sections ofthis schedule may be omitted i f eidwr toul road leased from othen or total equipment leased from othen represents 
less diaa 5% of uxal raad owaed or total equipmeffl owned, respecnvely. However, line 41 , Gnad Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
1 ^ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

•112_| 

31 

32_ 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Accouni 
lai 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

14) Other, nghl-of-wav expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. uestles. and culvens 

(7) Elevated souctures 

(8) Ties 

19) Rail and other track maienal 

(IDBaUast 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

118) Wawr sutions 

(19) Fuel suuons 

(20) Shops and enginehouMS 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(231 TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and inlerlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

l3Sl Miscellaneous siniciures 

(37) Roadwa-. machines 

(39) Public '..iDrovemenis^-Constniction 

(441 Shop nuchinery* 

I4S) Power-plant machinery 

All other read accounts 

Amonizauon lAdju&imentsi 

TOTAL ROAD 

E0L1PME.NT 

(52) Locomooves 

(53) Freight-tram can 

(54) Pasienger-tnut can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roaung equipment 

(57) Worfc equipment 

(58) Miscellaaeous equipmeai 

(59) Compuier systems and woid prooesiiag 

Amomzatiim Adjiutnwms 

TOTAL EQLIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

At close of year 
(C) 

r l i i l o X X 7 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

% 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

:s 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

.W 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
*To be reponed widl equipmenl expense ndier dun W&S expenses. 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHEBS 
(Dollan m Thausands) 

1. Emer dw required infonnalian conceming debitt and cicdiu to Accouai 733.-Accumulated Deptccuuon—lniprovenwais on Leaaed Pnipeny," dunag dw 

the icspondeni. 
2. If any entnes are made for column Id) "Other creditt" or column it) "Odwr debiu," stale dw factt occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance in 

column (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy accouni shouM be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr." 

3. Any inconsistency between the crediu M dw reseive as shown in column (c) and dw chaiges u> operaling expenses should be fully explained on page 35. 
4 Show in column (el the debitt U) dw reserve ansing from retirements. These debitt should not exceed investment, elc. 
S. Deuils in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either t ou l road leased from oihers or tou l equipment leased from 

oihers represenu less than S% of tou l road owned or l o u l equipment owned, respectively. However, linei39,\ Grand Tolal, should be com­
peted 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
12 

\ i 

u 
\5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross Accoum 

la) 

ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odwr. nghl-of-way expendimres 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. uestles. and culvens 

(7) Elevated smicnues 

18) Tws 

(9) Rad and odwr uack matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(16) Statmn and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

118) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

l20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Swrage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(2S) TOFC/COFC wnninals 

(26) Communication syswms 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plams 

(31) Power-transmission syswms 

(3S) Miscellaneous siniaures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accountt 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(S2) Locoinottves 

(53) Freight-tnin can 

(54) Passeager-min can 

(55) Highway reveaue eqmpnwm 

(56) Floatmg equipmem 

(57) Woric equipnwm 

(58) Miscellaiwoiis eqmpmem 

(59) Computer systems aad word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

CRAND TOTAL 

BaUnce 
al beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

T n r l i i r l i 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Chaiges to 
openaag 
expenses 

(c) 

iH n n .^ rh*s 

Odwr creditt 

(d) 

H i i l p ^ X S 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Durmg dw year 

Retirenwntt 

(el 

Odwr debitt 

(f) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(8) 

1. 

List 
No. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

_32_ 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reponed widi equipment expense ndwr dun W&S expenses. 

Raihoad Aaaaal Repan R-l 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depiccuuon reserve is earned in the accounts of Ihe respondent and Ihe rent therefrom is included in 
Accountt 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 3213.00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00. 

: Show in columns (b) and ic i . tor each pnmaf>' accouni. the deprecidiinn base used in compuung Ihe depreciation for Ihe months of Januaiy and December, 
respectively, with respeci lo road and equipment owned by ihe respondeni bui leased lu oihers. ihe depreciation charges for which are not includible in operaling 
expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts ol ihe respondeni If die base lor ruad is other than the ongmal cost 
or esumated ongmal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau ol Accounts, brought to a cunem date by the respondent from its Order No 3 recoids and 
accounts, or is other Ihan ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given 

3 In column (d) show dw composiw rates used to compuw dw depreaation for the month of Oecember and on lines 29 and 38 ofthis column show die composue 
percenuge for all road and equipment accounts, respecuvely. ascenained by applying the pnmary accounts composite n t e to dw depreaanon base used to compute 
dw depreciaoon for December and dividing dw toul also computed by the depreciauon base. 

4 It depreciation accnuls have been discontinued tor any account, the depreciation base .ihuuld be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon of depreciation reserves 
Auihonn for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicaung the dccuunilsi dffecicd. 

5. It total road leased to others is les> than 39- of imal road owned, omit If total equipment leased tu others is less ihan S% of toul equipment owned, omit 

However, Line 39. Gnad Total, ihouid be completed. 

L.ne 
Nl. 

1 
J 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

? 
10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

: i 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

W 
31 

32 

33 

34 

3$ 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Accouni 
lai 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nghl-of-wav expenditures 

(Sl Tunnels and subwavs 

• t l Bndges. irestles. and culvens 

|7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

( I I I Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(161 Station jnd office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

118) Water stations 

(19) Fuel statiuns 

i20> Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

i2S) TOFOCOFC wnninals 

(26) Communication svstems 

(271 Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power planu 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Consuucuon 

(44) Shop machinery 

(4Sl Power-plant machinery 

All other road accountt 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freighi-tnu can 

(34) Passeager-tram can 

(55) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) Floatiag equipment 

(57) Woric equipnwm 

(58) Muceilaaeous equiptnem 

(59) Computer sysiems and word processmg 
eauiomem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

Al beginning ol year 
(bl 

Inc luded on Schi 

At close of year 
(Cl 

i d u l e 3 3 2 

Annual composiw 
rate 

(percent) 
Id) 

N/A 

Line 
No 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Didlars in ThuusamlM 

1. T^is schedule is ui Iw used in cases where Ihc dcprecialiim reserve is earned in the acniunlsul Ihc respondent and Ihe rent dwretnim is included in Accoums 
.12-1 MKI. .t2-l2-(l(). .12-1.1-1X1. .12-:MIII. .12-22-(KI. and .12-2.1-(RI. 

2. DisckMc credits and debits tu .Wcinim 7.15. "Accumubted Depreciaiiun—Ruad and Equipment Propeny." dunng Ihe year relating w road and equipmem 
leased to othrrs. Ihc dcprecutiim chatges lur whwh are nm includible in uperating cxpcnsct. ul the respundcm. 1 Sec Schedule 3.VI lor the reserve retating w road 
and equipment uoned und used hy Ihc respundent I. 

3.11 any entnes are made lur -Other credits" jnd Other dchits." state the lacis uccaMuning sueh entnes. A debu balance in cuhimns Ibl or Igl for any pnmaiy 
accuunt shuuld he shtmn in paienihcMs ur dcsiiinaled "Dr " 

4. DeuiU m dw respective sections of diis iciwdule may he omitted if eidwr UMal raad leased to odwn or uxal equipaem leased ftom odwn icpicseaa 
leu dua SX of Uttl road owned or toul equipnwm owaed. respecavely. However, line 39, Gnad Tool, should be completad. 

Line 
.\u 

1 
s 

r~t 
[4 
r f 
[h 
_ 7 

K 

1 9 

h ' " 
"11 

[12 

M-l 

fu 
L" 

16 

17 

IK 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

125 

26 
27 

M" 
\ j9 

M 
[31 

fw" 
33 
34 

[M" 
rsT 

37 

rsr 
39 

Cross 
Cheek 

/Veeuuni 

lal 

ROAD 

1.1) Gnaling 

l4l Other. n^bi-ul-Max expenditures 

l.^i Tunnels and subHuys 

IM Bndsies. trestles, and cul\en.s 

i7i ElexjieU sinielun.-> 

iXl Ties 

111 Rail jnd uiher tniek nuienal 

l l l l B j I l a s i 

Il3l Fences, snuw sheds, and signs 

1 lAl Sialiim and uiriee buildings 
(l7lRuadKat huildines 

11X1 Water siaiiims 

119) Fuel siauons 

|2UI Shups and enemehuuses 

|22) Siurage warehnuses 

l2.1l Wharves and dueks 

|24) Cual jnd ure wharves 

(251 TOFCCOFC temunals 

(261 Cimimunieaiiim svstems 

(27) Signals jnd interiiK-keis 

(29) Puwer planls 

(311 Piiwer-lransmissnm systeniN 

I.1S) Miscellaneous structures 

1.17) Ruadwav machines 

(.191 PUMK- impmvements—CtmsinieiHm 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machmerv 

All other road jeeuunis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locamatives 
(S3) Freight-tnin can 
(54) Passeager-trshi can 

(55) Highway reveaue equipmem 

(ST) Wotfc eqnipmem 
(58) Miscrilanmns equipmem 

(59) CimniuifJ sysums and wonl 
praccssiag ctpupmem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanee 
al beginning 

ol sear 
(hi 

C-K1-.1)1TS TO RkSI-RVE 
Dunng the year 

Chaiges M 
operanng 
expenses 

Ul 

Other credits 

Idl 

• i l a 7 7 C 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(Cl 

Oher debus 
Balance 

at ckise of 
year 
(g> 

Une 
No. 

1 

10 

II 
12 

20 

21 

22 

23 

^"\ 
25 

26 

27 1 

-!. 
29 

Jfii 
31 

32 
33 
34 

, ,31 
_36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reponed widl equipmem expense ladwr dun WftS expense. 
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42 Road Initials: 
IC Year 14 

3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY U.SED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Campanyi 
(Dollan in Tluwsandsl 

1. Discloie dw mvesunent in railway propeny used in mnsponauon service at Uw close of the year. This investment represents the aggregaw of propeny 
owned or leaied by dw respondeni and used jn ihe respondent's innsponation service. Such pmpcny includes la) the mvesinieni repuned in Accuuntt 731. 
"Road and Equipmem Propeny," and 732. "Improvemems on Leased Propeny." of dw respondent, less any 731 or 732 pnipeny leased to others for their 
exclusive use of road. uack. or bndges (including equipment or odwr nilway pnipeny covered by the cimiracti Equipment leased lu othen under sepanw 
distinct contnctt shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 propeny. and (b) ihc investnwnt uf mher companies' 731 ur 732 propeny (including 
openting and lessor radroadsl used by dw respondent when dw lease is for exclusive use ur control uf roads, tracks, ur bndges I including equipment of udwr 
railway propeny covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from uperating railroads under separate distinct contracts and Ihe investment of other 
earners in propeity jointly used by the respondeni. 

propenws-IO). 
3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first shuw the data requested fur the respimdeni (R): nest Ihc data fur companies whose enure propenies are used in 

vanspuitaiion service of the respundent. divided between lessur (L l and pruprwury (P) cumpanies: fulluwed by dau for canwis and mheis (Ol. poniuns of 
whose properly are used in iransporuiion service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, 
as deductions, dau for transporution properly leased to carriers and oihers. 

4. bl column Ic), bne-haul cainen repon dw miles of road used in bne-haul service. Repon miles in whole numbeis. 

5. bl column (d). show dw ainouni applicable in Accountt 731 and 732 on dw books of die companies whose names appear in cohimn (b). ^Uues of property 
of odier cainen segregated by estimaw or otherwise shouU conespond in ainoum to dw deducnons made by die ownen in dwr repoits. If separate value B not 
available, expUnaiiOK shouM be given. DiSerences between dw amountt in column (d) of dus schedule and die amounts shown in column (c). hne 24, on dw 
asset side oflhe companuve geneni balance sheel of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnow. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of 
the owner should be reponed in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the secunues of the owner unless a gond reason can be given for dw 
contraiy. Mediods of estimating (by capitalizing renuls at 6 percent or otherwise) value of propeny of pnvau ownen. or ponions of propeny of other earners, 
should be explained. 

6. In column (e). show dw amount of depreeutibn and amonizauon accnied as oflhe close oflhe year in Accounts 733.734,735.736. and 772. dut is appli­
cable to Uw propeny of the camers whose names are listed in calumn (bl , regardless of where the reserves iherefor are recoided. 

Une 

No. 

1 

9 

10 

11 

12 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

T i l i n n i «5 r * » n t r a 1 R n i l r n n r i C n . 

TOTAL 

MUes of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole nuinoer) 

(C) 

7 7 ft ft 

7 7fifi 

Investmentt 

in propeny 

(See Ins. 5) 

(dl 

(J?-? I S R 

0 9 ^ l U H 

Depreciation and 

amonizauon of 

defense projecn 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

7 AAA 

7 -lAA 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

I 
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IC Year I 4 ; 

3821. INVESIMENT I N RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTAnON SERVICE 
(By Prupsii) Accoanti) 
(Dollan ia Hwuiaads) 

1. l B c o l m « (b) di iwgh (e) give, hy primary accomitt, dw amoum of invesmwm at dw ctose of dw year m property of respondent and each gnmporc to 
1 companies and pfopeities. 

2.-nw amouau te respondem aad te each group OT dais of compania aad prapenim on liae 44 heran, should canespood with dw amomn te each elms of 
compaay and pnnxnies shown in Scheduk 352A. Continuitv reconb ihaU be muBUined by rapondem of dw pnnuiy prapeny accoum sepaiauly te each 
carapaay or prapeny iacluded in die ichedule. 

3. Repon on line 29 amounu representing eapiulization of renuk for leased propeny based on 6 percent per year where propeny is not classified by accountt 
hy non-camer ownen. or where cost of preperty leaied fiom odwr canwn u not aicertainable. Identify non-canwr ownen. and bnefly explain on page 37 
nwdMds of estimaung value of propeny of non-camen or propeny of odwr camen. 

4. Repon on line 30 amounu not includible m dw accountt shown, or in line 29. The iwms reported should be bnefly identified and expUined. Also include 
hen dwse items after pennissian is obtained tem dw Conunisaioa for exceptwas m prescribed accouming. Reference to such audwnty shoukl be made when 
explaiamg dw amouatt reported. Respondenu must not make aibilraiy changes w dw pnmed sub or column headings widnui specific audionty from dw 
GonmisiioD. 

No. 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

\n 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

'40 
41" 

' 4 2 ' ' 

43"' 

44 

Crass 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 

(2) Land for nansportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Odwr. nght-of-way expendinires 

(51 TunneU and subways 

(6) Bndges, nestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnictiiies 

(8) Tws 

(9) Rail and odwr uack matenal 

(lOBoltast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buiMings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Waur sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(22) Stonge waichouies 

(23) Whanes and docks 

(24) Coal and OR wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC wnninals 

(26) Communicatioa systems 

(27) Signals and imerlocken 

(35) Miscellaneous stnicttiies 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plam machinery 

Odwr (specify and explain) 

T O T A L R O A D 

(S3) nc igh i -aa inen i 

(54) Passeagar-aaiD can 

(S7) WoifceqaipBem 

(Sg) MiarrHswinus opiipiiirm 

(59) Oainwiw iyuenis aad wixd ppooamBg 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) b u m dating eoaairaaiMi 

(10) Odwr denems of ianmimem 

(90) CuMUuuiiw woric in pragtam 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondem 

(b) 

121 588 
87 288 

41 
7X XtiR 

153 734 

l l f i 4t;7 
iQf^ Ann 
96 852 

141 
3 082 

7^R 

1° 
•7XX 

c T C r 

2 3 
1 1 

AX^ 

10 0^0 
2R xnA 

f 
I f t C 

10 
A n A B 

•7 OT £ 

^ ^ T t n 

on 

* 
OA/I n i A 

. - TR 450. . 
XA m x 

IQQ 

? P"?? 
^7Q 

1 681 
«;R 744 

923 158 

Lessor railroads 

1 (c) 

Inacuve (propne-
' lary companies) 

(d) 

OdwrLeaaed 
properties 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

17 

-— 
21 

.22_ 

_27 
24 

• ~ 

26 
.27_ 

28̂  
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 1 

34 

35 
36 

37 J 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

RaOraad Aomul Repon R-l 



Road Initials: IC Yean9. 
91 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks -

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Liae 620, column (t) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 duu 138 column (f) 
Luws 118 diiu 123, and 130 duu 135 

calumn (0 

Line 231, column (1) 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (0 

Lines 226, 227, eolumn (0 

Line* 311. 312, 315, 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Lme 317, eolumn (i) 

Lues 202, 203, 216, colunm (0 (equal 
to or greaur than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (D) 

Luws 221, 222, 235, column 0) (equal 
to or greaur than, but variance cannot 
exoeed hne 235, column (0) 

Unes 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 

exceed luw 320, column (0) 

Lue 507, column (0 
Luw 508, calumn (0 
Lhw 509, column (0 
Line 510, column (0 
LUM 511, eohimn (0 
Lhw 512, calumn (0 
Lue 513, column (1) 
Luw 514, columa (0 
Luw 515, column (0 
Luw 516, columa (0 
Una 517, column (0 

Schedule450 

Line 4 column b 

\ 

-

-

• 

-

-

-

_ 

-

Schedule 210 

Luw 14, column (b) 
Luw 14, calumn (d) 
Lue 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29 column (b) 
Une 29. coluinn (cl 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thra (d) 

Luw 19, columns (e) thni (g) 

Schedule 415 

Luies S, 38, column (f) 

Luws 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40. 41, column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Mfaius line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
Uae 24, cohimns (e) thra (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lues 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lhwa 24, 39, cohimns (c) and (d) 
Luws 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lues 5, 38, calumn (b) 

LUMS 24, 39, oolumn (b) 

Liaes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Liae I, column (j) 
Luw 2, column (j) 
Luw 3, cohima (i) 
Line 4. columa (i) 
LUM 5, column (i) 
LhM 6, column (i) 
LuM 7, cohimn Q) 
LhM 8, column (j) 
Liaa 9, columa Q) 
LUM 10, column (j) 
LhM 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

LUW 47 columa b 
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412. W A Y A.ND STRUCTt. lRE.S 

iDnl lars in ThiNiNiindM 

1. Kepon freight expenses m l y 

2 The i i i u l dcpax i i i t i im expense repivted in cnlumn i h l . line 29. smiuld hj lanve In ihe NUIII n l Ihe dcpreeui inn expense repuned in sehedule 4 K l . eidumn 

i n lines. I.Vi. I.t7. j n d \ W 

1. Repnn in enlumn le l the le jse/renuls Inr ihe saruius pnipeny eaie^nrics n l W j y j n d Slrui iures Tli,. Inial nei lej.se/reniiil lepnncd in enlumn l e l . 

line 21 shuuld hjkinee Ihe nei j n m u n i repuned in schedule 410. cnlumn i l l . lines 1 IH thniu^h 12.^. plus lines I.VI ihrnugh I M 

I I an enure n a d nr segmen nf uack is leased and i f die aciual breakdown n f lease/remab by propeny cawgones s not kmnvn. apporaon the lease/iemsls based on 

the percentage o f dw caiegnnes ° depreciannn bases to the depreaanan bases for all caiegones n l depreaable leased pnipeny Use Schedule 3S2B o f this repon for 

obtaining dw depreciaaon bases nf the cawgones n f leased propeny 

4 AnMin i / j t i nn ud|usiiiK-ni n l each n u d pnipeny lype which is included in cnlumn Ih) sh j i l he repealed in cnlumn I d l as j debit nr c icd i l In Ihc ap­

pnipnaie line Item. Ihe nei jd iusimeni nn line 2V shall ei|ual the adiusliiK-ni i cpnncd nn line 29 n l schedule i M . 

5 Repnn nn line 2X al l nther lease renuls mN jppnn inned in any c j icgnry listed nn lines 1-27 

6. Une I I . A c i i u m 16. should nut include enmputer and dau processing equipment repuned on line 37 ofSchedule 415. 
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jcc i iun i 

s 

i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

K 

9 

I I 

1 1.^ 

16 

17 

IH 

\ t 

2(1 

ss 

2i 

24 

za 
26 

27 

29 

.11 

i5 
.17 

.19 

45 

— 

Cj lc t inry 

i j i 
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14 
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29 

-
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IC Y i r l P 9 1 R«viMd7/S4 S5 

GENEIAI. INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 41S 

1. R^P***! fimjghf TTip^HHJ ffllly, 

12. Report bp type ofeqiiipaient all natuni expemes reluiiii 10 the equipment functiona (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fueband 
•nbricuis, purciiased services and general). 

3. Report in cofannn (b) net repair expense exdudini the cost to repair damaged equipment 

SefaedUe 4IS. cohimn (b). will balance to Schedule 410, eolumn ( 0 . as follows: 

S ) Loeomotivea, Uae 5 plus line 3S compered to ihe siim of ScheduleMlO, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wredc repain). DoHoinponin 
Schedille 415. Equipment Damaied ftom Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Can , fine 24 plus Une 39 compared to the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221,222 phis 235 (exduding wredc repairs)./to nofiverria 
Schadnie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedale 410, line 223. 

(e) Sum ofHighway Equipmeat (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 33), Passenger aad Other Reveaue Equipmeat (Uae 36), Compuier aad 
Data " " " • — " 1 Equipaieat (line 37), Machiaery-Other Equipiaeat (Uae 40), plus Work and Other Noa-Reveaue Equipmeat (Uae 41) cam-
pared to iSdiedule 410, lhe sum of Uaea 302 through 307. iedusive, phis Uae 320 (exduding wredc repain). Do net rtport ia Schedule 415. 
Eqaipmeat Oamagad from Schedule 410, Uae 308. 

Note: Liaes 216, 235 aad 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amouats. 

Fhe afflocatioa of freight ear repair expease reporubie oa Schedule 415 by car types shall be u aeconlaace with lostruoioa 2-21, Freight iraia 
49 CFR 1201. 

4b Depredatioa expense for each dass of equipmeat by car type shaU be reported ia Golttmiis'(c) aad (d). For improvemeats oa leased property, 
Aceouats 732 aad 733, use a supplemeaiary Scheduie 415, which wiU relate u Schedules 340 aad 34Z 

DcpwdadoB charges reported oa cohiams (c) smi (d) wiU balaaee to Schedule 410, coluau ( 0 . as foUowc 

a. Locoaioiivea. Une 5 plus 38 compared u> Schedule 410, Une 213 

b. Freight Cars, Dae 24 phu Uae 39 compered lo Schedule 410, Uae 232 

c Sum of Higiiway Equipmeat (Uae 32); Floaiiag Equipmeat (Uae 35); Passenger aad Other Reveaue Equipmeat (Uae 36); Compuier and 
Datt Pronriiing Equipmeat (Uae 37); Machiaery-Other Equipmeat (Uae 40); aad Work and Other Noo-Reveaue Equipmeat (Uae 4 | ) com­
peted to Schedule 410, Uae 317. 

5. Aaiortizaiioa adjustmeat of each equipmeat type which is induded ia coluau (c) shaU be reported ia columa (e) as a debit or credit to ihe 
appropriate Uae item: the aet adjustmeat oa Uae 43 shall equal the equipmeat amortizaiwa adjustmeat appUcable to equipmeat used ia 
freight service iaduded ia Uae 39, colunu (c). ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Reaials leported Ui columa (0 should balaaee to columa (0 ofSchedule 410 as foUows: 

a. Locomotives. Uae 5 phu 38 compared with Schedule 410, Uaes 207. 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, Uae 24 phu Uae 39 compared with Schedule 410, Uaes 226 plus 227 (aoie that Schedule 410, Uaes 230 aad 231, are reported 
ia Sdiedule 414 aad are not u> be induded ia Schedule 415). 

I 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipment, Uaes 32.35.36.37,40 aad 41. wiU balaaee to Schedule 410. lines 311, 312,315 and 316. 
except for the interchange rental oa trailen aad containen which is reponed in Schedule4l4. Therefore, both Schedules414 and 4IS should 
be used whea balaadng Lease/ReniaU Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not repon la Schedule 4 |5 the Trailer aad Coataiaer reatals 
reported ia Schedule 414. 

7. Invesunem base by types of equipment shall be reponed in cotaunn lg) and (h) aad should not include die cost of Equipmem Used Bui Not Owned 
when die lems dierefore are ineluded in die rem for equipmem aad Aceoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 33-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
Il should indude die Com of Equipmem Owned and Leaaed u> Others when die icms are included in die rem for Equipmem Accoum No*. 32-21-(X). 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be induded whea the reat b iaduded ia Accouat Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 31-21.00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand u u l of each equipmenl accouni in column (h) ofSchedule 330 shouid equal the touls of liae items consiiiuung lhe equipmenl 
account totals of columas (g) aad (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumulated deprecutioa for each class of equipmem shaU be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand uial of each equipment reserve 
accouni m columa (g). Schedule 335. shaU equal the eombiaed aggregate u u l accumulated deprecuiion for Une iienu eonsutuung the corre-
sponduig equipment accounu reported In eolumns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 

Railroad Aamul Repon R-l 



36 Road Inmais IC Y e a r l 9 _ 
S i . 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

A 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Odier Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain SO Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refngeralor-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFOCOFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Rat-OUier 

All Other Freight Can 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refngeraled Trailen 

Odier Trailers 

Refngeraled Conuinen 

Odier Conuinen 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Odier Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Luie-Haul 

Local Manne 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Ponion) 

Computer sysiems and word processug equp. 

Machinery-Locomonves' 

Machineiy-Odier Equipment' 

Wotk and Odier Non-revenue Equipmem 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

The dau to be reponed on line 38 in column (b) is die amount reponed m Sche 

•The dau to be reponed on line 40 in column (b) is dw amount repiofied in Sched 

lue 320. 

Repain 

(net expense) 

(bl 

1 920 
18 810 

9 n . 7 ^ n 

l . A ^ d 
7,nnA 

t;?n 
O O f ) 

X , ' i ' i A 
X QXR 

X 7 1 

TO 

45 

A t i 

180 
n o o 

88 
7 

?R 
13 i715 

1,664 

1 ,664 

d X R 

A'̂  
111 
88 

1,728 
7 A T X 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(C) 

34 
140 

l l A 

l O Q 

18" ; 

?40 
c ^ 

1 0 3 

3';<; 

7 A 1 

1 

17 
^ ^ A 

57 
fi 

l l 188 

87 

87 

l f i 7 

249 
209 
fi?"; 

7 X IA 

Capiulized 

lease 

(d) 

2 1 4 

7 y A 

2 1 4 

Amomzation 

Adjusunent net 

dunng year 

(e) 

Uae 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

dule 410. column (f). line 203. reduced by die allocable poniOD of hae 216. 
lule 410. column (f l i line 222. reduced by die allocable poRioas of line 23S. 
ale 410. column (0 . hnes 302 duough 306. reduced by d u alhKaUe poRHU of 

Raihoad Anaual Repon R-l 
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4tS. .SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQIJIPMENT-Conlinucd 

Une 

No. 

, 

rr 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

3* 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and renuls 

(net) 

(0 

10.748 

10,748 

3, 264 
2'493 

' 41 
' 1 

x . A a x 

I f i , X 7 d ' 

283 
n o 

199 
2 017 

394 

M f 

2 q A f t ? 

1 , 9 8 0 

1,989 

l.^iftn 

7 . 2 ^ ^ 

X ^ t i Q X 

45 797 

InveMmcni hisc ts nl 12/11 

Owned 

(g) 

U 7 9 
1^250 

18/t29 

1^06 
4562 
4,051 
1068 
l , V U O 
Z X I A 

ftOOf 
534'' 

-7 

142 
447 

4525 
7 4 5 

°3 

x/^ic^x 

IQCJ 

199 

L134 

5530 
^737 
QJlQft 

63;227 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

j 

517 

517 
547 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

( I I 

101 
rifioi 

( t i Q ) 

139 
5 f i 7 . 

f l l 
fon i 
85° 
T I Q 

I A 1 

f A ^ 
- - 1 * 7 

f71 
10 

•^15 

f^811 
/ • m i l 

2(190 

80 

an 

• ' f i l 

i ; 9 i 

A f A 

1206 
3,717 

Capitalized 

lease 

(}> 

' ' l l 
214 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

$ 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

The dau to be leponed on Iines38. 39 and 40 in columnsigi and ih i nihe investment recorded in Propeny Account 44. allocated to Locomotives. Freighi 

Can. and Other equipment. 

I b e depieciation m be icponed on lines 38.39. and 40 m column (c) is calculated by multiplying ihr investment in each element by die effecuve composite 
n u for Prapeny Accouni 44. and then adding or subtracting the adristment reponed in cnlumn tei 1 hi-, calculation should equal the amoum thown m column 
(c). Schedule 335. 
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Column 

la) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Schedule 418 

Instnicnon: 
This schedule will show the investineni in capitalized leases in road 
and equiptnem by pnmary account. 

= pnmary account number and mle for which capital lease amounis 
are included dierein. 

= the total investment in that pnmary account. 

= the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

= the current year amorazaoon 

= the accumulated amorozauon relating to the leased properuee 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

^ tna iy Accoum No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Capital Leases 
InveMmcni 

Al End of Year 
IC) 

Curreni Yejr 
.^mon 

iJi 

Accum. 
Amon. 

I t ) 

16- S t a t i o n 6 Office 
.Bui ld ing . 3,087 -55-

37- Rnariway Machines 6 068 -1^0- • ^ « -

59- Computer Systems 
And Word PrQre5;siTi]r 
Fqii- ipmPTir 1.681 596 214 ? U 

file:///fearI9
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IC Year 11 C3 

4 n . ANALVSB OT TAXES 
(DePawJa-niwiiMidi) 

A. Railway Taies. 

No. 

1 

r 

• 

Kindofiax 

(a) 

Ol tar lhM U.S. G o e t n M M T I M 

U.S. GovemnwM Taxes 

InoomeTaxes: 

Nonnal Tax and Sunax 

Excen ProliB 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 -f 3 

Raihoad Retiiemem 

Hospiial Insuiance 

AU Odwr United Stales Taxes 
TaM - U.S. Cnramni i l Tana 

Total - Railwey-taaa 

Amoum 

(b) 

n 7nn 

9 442 
^ 

Q 445 
30 89R 

7 X d \ 

] Anx 
4 053 

dR T X I 
^Q X X I 

No. 

10 
I I 

r 

B. Adjuanaeais tt> Federal Ineome Taxes 

1. In cohunn(a)arelisMd die paniculars udiichmosr often causeadiflbeatialbewteeniaaable inconie and p ie iaaa^ 
cauae Hich a differential ShouM be listed under die capoon Odier (Specify), includug Suae and odier laies defened if computed s e p a ^ 
k u diaa $100,000. may be combined in a single entry under Odier (Specify). 

2. Indicaie n calumn (b) dw beginning of dw year total * Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable us each panicular iwm m cohuna (a). 
3. Indicaieincalumn(c)dwneicfaangeuiAeeauna7l4.744.762and786fodwneiouteflKioftiniingdiffeKnoesariguwtingandreveningindwcuReni 

aeeouming period. 
4. liidifaif in column (d) any adjusunenis, as appiopriaie. including adjustments to eliminaic at reinsiair defened tax efTects (credits or debiis) due lo 

applying or lecogaizing a loss cany-fonward or a hxs cany-bacfc. 
5. l lw UMal of Une 19 u cohunns (c) and (d) should agiee widl dw loial of dw contra charges (creditt) m Accoum SS7. Provisian for Defoied Taxes, and 

Aocoum S9I, Provisian far Defened Taxes - Exnortuwry lienis, for dw cunem year. 
6. Indicawiacohunn(e)dwcuniulau«euialafcalumtts(b).(c).and(d).Thetaialafcolumn(e)mustagreewididwinialorAccaantt7l4,744.T62and786. 

Une 
No. 

' 

2 

3 
4 

S 

6 

f 
8 
9 

10 

LJI 
12 

jis" 
M" 

Iw" 
16 

riT" 
rir 
Iw 

Pamculan 

(a) 

uRev. Proc. 62-21. 

Aeoeleiaied amanizauan of faciUnes. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Anrntixation of nghn of way. Sec. I8S I.R.C. 

Odwr (Specify) 

T a v f o f - t i f n ar l ' i i td -mtsnt -K 

r n p i 1-a1 1 T P H 1f i9«f> 

Ca'Pa Vioi-Vi<ii- l o o c a c 

Claims.severances & .other reserves 

Defe r r f tH lanrf <;A1P.<; 
Others 

Invuinen tax cfodit* 
TOTALS 

Begmmng of year 
baianoe 

(b) 

173 870 
-
-
-
. 
f7«n i 
Q 17Q 

f ^ Q ^ 

(77 ino) 
' f889i 
f56 880) 

f5471 

^-^^-J 
I f i 249 

128 5 1 1 . . 

Net cndm 
(charges) far 
cunem year 

(c) 

4 109 

«;n 

17 

Q7«; 
15.^ 

5 204 
f340"» 

Si 
16 421 

} 
5 

, .2p 671 

(d) 

3 531 

f841 
f2801 

(3 SSS) 

f6911 

Endof 
year balanee 

(e) 

181 510 

-
-
. 
(7'?n) 
Q T7Q 

r7"i 
r9 f t TXA\ 

( l l l d ^ 
•T51 760") 

f l 1671 

2Al 
•M1 
11 

148 491 

No. 

' 

10 

I I 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

J i 
Raihoad Repan f-1 
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Year 19 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES -
(DoUais m Thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

I. If flow-duough method was elecied, indicate net decrease lor increase) in tax accnial because of invesiment tax credit. 

If defeml method for investment tax credit was elecied: 

(1) Indicate ainount ofcredit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cuirent y—• 

(2) Deduct amount of cunent year's credit applied M reduction of tax liability bul defened for accouming | 

(3) Balance of cuireni year's credit used to reduce cunent year's tax •'•'•*"»' 

(4) Add amount of pnor year's defened credits being amonized to reduce cuirent year's lax accruaL 

(5) Toul decrease in cunent year's ux accnial resuhing frem use of investment tax credits 

2. Esumaied ainouni of fumre eamings which can be realized before paymg Federal inconw Uxes 

carryover on January 1 of dw year following diat for which dw repon is made 

of unused and available net operaung I 

S 

R-l 



Roadlaitialf: I C 6S 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollan Ul Thausands) 

Give a biKfdesciipaoa for all items. reganUess of amoum. ineluded duiing dw year in Accounts S3S. Unusual or hifiequem Iwms: 360. Inconw or Loss From 
Opennons of Discontinued Segments: 362, Cam or Loss on Disposal of DiKonunued Segments: 370, Extraorduiary Ittms: 390. Income Taxes on 
Exnaardmaiy Items: 392. Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accouming Principles: 603. Appropnauons Released: 606. Odier Credits to Reuuied Eamings, 616. 
Odwr Debia M Retained Eainmgs; 620. Appropiutions for Smkmg and Odwr Funds: 621. Appropnations for Other Purposes. If appropnauons released reflect 
appropriatioos provided dunng ttw year, each accouai should not be repoited. 

For Accounts 319. Miscellaneous Inconw, and 331. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in eidwr accouni exceeds 10% of net income before 
extraordinaiy items, describe Uw duee largest iwms in the accouni and any odwr items in excess of 10% of net income 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

603 

620 

Iwm 

(b) 

Appropriations released 
Funds appropriated for consolidated 
morteage sinking Fund released because 
debt r e t i r ed 

ADDrooriations for sinking and other funds. 

Appropriation for Consolidated Mortgage 
Total 620 

(c) 

4 7 

1.289 
1.336 

Credits 

(d) 

dR,XftT 

Luw 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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SM. GUARANTIES AND SURErVSUrS 
(DoUm in Tlwasands) 

obhgation, show dw panicubn of each contract of guaraaiy or suretyship m effect at dw cfawe of dw year or enieied mio aad expired durmg dw year. 
This impiiiy does noc cover the case fif indinaiy comnwreial paper maninng on drmand or nm later than 2 yean after dw date of issue. Ilems of loaa than 

130.000 may be shown as one total. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all panws principaUy 
and pninarUy liable 

(a) 

Terminal RR Assn 
Of S t . T.oiiis 

fBN. CSXT. i r . MK 

Descriplion 

(b) 

lefunding § Improvement 

Qeries "C" 

r. MP. NW. Sou. SSWl 

Amoum of contiagem 
UabUity 

(c) 

7 7 R 7 

Soleorjaim 

UabUiiy 

(d) 

.Tn-iTT^ 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 

•30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any oarparation or odwr assoeiatiaa was under ebUgadan as gnaraater er tnmy tbr dw perfomnnee by dw lespandcBi of aay agneowu er obligadan. 
show dw paraodan caUed fbr hereunder for each sueh eannaci of gnaramy or suRiyship in effisci at the cloae of dw year or emeied into aad eipiied dunng te 
year. 

Hus mquiry does nm cover dw case efordinaqp commercial paper manning on demand or nm later than 2 yean alter dale of issue, aer daea il incfaHk mdiaaqr 

Lue 
No. 

Finance Docket number, ude. 
maiurity daw and concise descnp-

tiao of agnemem or obligation 

(a) 

Permanent F a c i l i t y 
Due 1993 to 199fi 

Senior Secured 
Nn1-f>Q H u e 1 Q Q R - 7 n ( 

Names of all guanman aod sureties 

(b) 

TI.I.TNOTS CENTRAL CORPORATION 

1 TT.T.TNnTR PFNTRAT. mRPORATTON 

Amoum contingem 
UabUity of guaiaman 

(c) 

90.988 

Ifin,nnn 

Solearjaiai 

Uabiiily 

(4) 

Solfi 

R n i o 

No. 

1 
RaUiead Aanual Repon R-l 



IC Year 19. 91 €t 

. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINC ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollan ui Thousands) 

Uiingdw foUowmg nmes 
lequiied even dmugh the 

a guideUne, show dw requimiwi 
airangemem is nm reduced to wnting. 

I compensating halanrri and shon-term bonowuig Footnote diiclosuw is 

1. Dischwe coespensating halanrrs nm legally lestncted, lmes ofcredit used and unused, avenge mterest nw of shon-teim boirowings ouutanding at balance 
iheei date, maximum amoum of outstaadug bomwmgs durmg dw penod and dw weighted avenge raw of diose bonowmgs. 

2. Tune deposits aad cendicaies of deposit consunitug compensaung balances nm legally resuicied should be disclosed. 
3. Compensaung babnce anangemems need only be disrtoied for dw laiest fiscal year. 
4. Convensating balances uwluded ui Accoum 703. Special Deposits, and ui Accoum 717, Odwr Funds, shouU also be separawly disclosed below. 
3. Compensating balance airangements are sufTiciendy matenal to retpure disdosure m fooinotes when the aggregaw of wntlen and oral agieeniem i.»i«~—« 

amoum to 13 percem or more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, resnicied and unrestricted plus marfceuble lecumws). 
6. When a camer is nm u compliance widi a compensating balance requirement, thai fact should be discloied along widi stated and possible sanctions 

wheiwvcr such possible sanctions may be imnwdiaw (nm vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 

RaUiaad Aaanal RepoR Rr l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARAnON OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(DoUan in Thoosaads) 

Hie prmapal use of this schedule is xo determine the aveiage embedded raw of debt capital. 

L Debt Outslandlnc m Ead of Vnr: 

Line* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Account N(x 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipmem Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Withu 
One\ter 

Funded Debt Unmmured 

Equipment Obhgations 

Capitalized Lease ObUgations 

Debt in Defauh 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Ibtal Debt 

Debt Direcdy Related to Road Property 

Debt Oirectly Related to Equipment 

Ibtal Debt Diiecdy Related u> Road A Equipmem 

Pocent Diicctly Related u> Road 

Bnoem Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt N« Dhealy Relawd M Road or Equipmem 

Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debl 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200. L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Notel. 

Nmel. 

SumL.9andl0 

L. 9 + L. 11 
(2 deamals) 

L. 10 •>• L. 11 
(2 deamals) 

L. 8 minus L. II 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L.9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Balance at 
Close of Ybar 

- 0 -

? 1 , 7 1 7 

407,811 

8.157 
199 

- 0 -
(7.542) 

429,837 

154,654 

l.«;.2n7 
169,861 

91.05 

8.95 

259.976 

391.362 

38 475 

n . InieRsi Accraed Dailai the Vnr: 

Luw# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Ibial Interest and Amoitization (Fued Chargn) 

Contingent Imerest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

(nteiest AffiUated Company Debt 

Net Interesi Expense 

Interest Directly Related to Road Propeny Deta 

Interest Direaly Related u> Eqwpmem Debt 

Interest Nm Direaly ReUted u> Road or Equipmenl Propeny Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Souice 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Sum of Unes (17 * 18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20nunusL.21 

Now 3. 

Nme 3. 

L. 22 - (L. 23 ••- L. 24) 

L. 23 -•- (L. 25 X L. 12) 

L. 24 -1- (L. 23 X L. 13) 

Balance at 
aoseofftar 

59 248 

- 0 -

1"̂  

59,231 

- 0 -

c o o i l 

21.464 
2,359 

35.408 
: .",703 

5.528 

Now 1. Direcdy reiued means the purpose which the funds were used wlwn the debt was issued. 
Nme 2. Une 21 inchides imeiesi on debi in Accoum 769—Account Payable; AffiUaud Companies. 
Now 3. This Imemt relates to debi reported m Lines 9 and 10, respecavely. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Siau pimculan of all nacks operaied by dK icspondeni ai die close of die year, according lo die following classiricauon: 
(1) Line owned by respondeni 
(2) Line owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Line openied under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an iffiliiied cofponlion. or (B) independem or not affiliaied wiib respondeni 
(4) Line opented under coniraci or agreemeni for conungem rem. owner being (A) in afTiliated coipontion. or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

lespondeni 
(5) Line opented under trackage rights 

Give subioials for each of die several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the tolal for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be repoited to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord wiih footings: i.e . counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregaiding any fraction less dian one-half mile. 
In coluinn (a) inseii ihe Tigure (and leiter. if anyi indicaiing iis class in accordance widi die preceding classificauon. 
In column (b) give the vanous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and idenufied on sepanie lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in colunm (d) give us enure length (the distances beiween teimini 
of single or fint main tnck), and in the following columns the lenglhs of second mam track: all other main tncks. passing tracks, cross-overs and nim-outs. way 
swnchmg iracks. and yard switching tncks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows. 

/tunning tracks. Running tncks. passing tncks. cioss-oveis. etc.. including lum-outs fiom those tracks to cleannce points 
H'ay swnchmg iracia Sution. leam. indusiry and other switching tncks for which no sepanie service is maintained 
Yard switching iracks Yards where Mpanie switching services are maintained, including classification, house, leam. industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives. 
The reiums in columns (h> and (i) should include incks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelten. factories, elc Tncks belonging lo an 

industiy for which no rem is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gnvel and sand pus and quames. lhe cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng accouni and which are used m geuing out maienil for 

the lespondent's use. should not be included 
Class (1) includes all lines openied b> die respondem at the close of the year u> which ii has title in perpetuity. 
Class (2) iiKluOes each line, full utle to which is in an inactive propnetaiy corpontion of ihe respondeni (i.e.. one all of whose outstanding siocks or 

obligauons are held by or for the respondeni. and which is openied by the respondeni or an affiliated system coiporauon without any accounling to the said 
propneiary corponuon) It may also include such line when die actual title to all of dw outsunding stocks or obligations resl in a corponuon controlled by or 
contiulling the respondeni. but in ihe case pf any such inclusion, ihefacit cfthe relation lo the respondent ttf the corporatton holdmg the secunties should be fiilly 
set forth tn afooiimie. An inactive corporation is one which has been pncucally absoibed in a controlling coipontion, and which neither openies propeny nor 
administers its financial affairs: if it maintains an organization, ii does so only for the puipose of complying with legal requirements and mainuining title to 
propeny or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks opented under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's inleresi in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved. The fact dial the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial puiposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3l. except that the rent reseived is conditional upon eanings or other fact. 
Class (S) includes all tncks openied and maintained by others, bui over which the respondeni has the nght to openie some or all of its tnms. In the road ofthis 

class die respondeni has no propnetaiy nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all mam tncks. industnai tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operaies over ihem. but does not have exclusive possession of ihem. 

Road held by the respondeni ai joint or comnion ou-nrr ota joint lessee or under imv joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, and Ihe entiy 
of length should be of the enure length of the ponion jointly held The class symbol should have the letter (J) altached. 

Road openied by the respondeni as ageni for anoiher camer should noi be included in this schedule 
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Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

43 

46 
47 

48 

49 

SO 

Sl 

S2 

S3 
54 

ssl 
S6 
S7 

S8 

Tot 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 

l l I 

i 

5 

Propomon owned 
or leased 

by Rcapondem 

(b) 

idO.o 

75.0 
51.0 
«;n n 
40 0 
Sl'B 

S u b - T o t a l 

lass 1+lJ 

100.0 

1 0 0 . 0 0 

TOTAL 

Milea of decinfied rood 
or track iacluded ia 
pmodiiv gnad Mai 

Roadlnitiab: ^ ^ 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Miles of rood 

(c) 

2.586 

1 

1 

2 

'I 6 8 8 

1 

177 

7 I f t f i 

N/A 

Milea of 
gflcond mam 

UKk 

(d) 

442 

1 

1 

443 

46 

4 R Q 

Miles of all 
odwr 

main nacks 

(e) 

87 

- 0 -

87 

7 

, 

Q4 

Miles of pass­
ing nacks, 

crass-oven. 

(0 
32.^ 

^ 

3 

m'A 

57 

XRt i 

Miles of way 
swiiching 

nacks 

(«) 
^ 7 ^ 

•; 
7 
i 

n 

334 

9 

X d X 

Miles of yani 
twitchnig 

nacks 

fll) 

q q q 

1 
1 f t 

11 
39 

IU38 

132 

1 

T M n 

2 

Yaar 19.11 

TOTAL 

(i) 

4.762 

1 
1 

2$ 
2 

26 
t i f i 

4,UIU 

1 

428 

C-yAT 

^^^^ 

Line 
No. 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 
37 
30 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 
47 

40 

49 

SO 

Sl 

S2 

S3 
S4 

SS 

36 
57 

S8 

R-l 
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71*. INVErnORy OF EQUIPMENT — ComiaMd 

luiuuuiaas far icpaitiss ftciilnmaiD car datk 

2. Iucatnam(d)r*«h« number of uaiB purchaaad ar buill iacoaipany shopa. In adunui (a) gi<« lhe nmaber of new iininkaiwl ftom otheii.'Tha icrm 
-aew-ncna a uoit plMBd ia aarviCB for dw S I R dma on any ladnod. 

3. Uain kaaed 10 odMH far a penod of one year or mora are KponaUcia cohima (n). Unu tempoiarihr out of nspondeat's serviee aad icBieduiadicn 
far 1cm Ihaa 008 year are u ba iaefaided ia cahmm (I). Unin reaiad ftom odwi for a pciiod lass diaa one year should oot be induded in eoiuma O)-

UNITS OWNED. INCUJDED IN INVESIMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM'OTHERS 

Urn 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

43 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

Sl 

S2 

S3 

S4 

SS 

CnM 
Ctefc 

Oam of equipacK and car deasnibOBa 

(•) 

Plain boK c m - 4 0 ' 
(BL_B2.J 

Plain bm ean - SO" aad loniff 
(B3>.7. B4jl).7. B3L« B 6 . . 
B7_B«._) 

Eqnippad box can 
(AllCadaA.Eno(A.S-) 

(An Codas O * J._l. J. J . J_ J . J__4) 

Equipped tmdotai can 
(AUCodeE) 

Covucd hopper csn 
( C l , C J . C. J . C-4) 

Opea top taopps can—fcnenl serrice 
(AUCodeH) 

(J..aaadADCodeK) 

(R-s- R-6- R_7_ R.8_ R J J 

(R.Q.. R_L R i ) 

FUtain-.TOFC/COFC 
(An Code P. Q and S. EaEopi Ql. J 

Flatcan-mnlii-ievd 
(An Code V) 

Flat ean-teaeni serrice 
(FIO- F20L. F30L) 

Flatean-oitaer 
(F.U FJL. FJL F.4- F J . . F . t . 
F.aL.F40J 

f^wir 1 IIB iiintfi 22iff^ n i l o u 
fr..O. T._l. T . J . T . J . T..4. T. J J 

f r . . 6 . T . _ 7 . T . J . T . J ) 

AU Other ftcigfac cm 
( A J - F.7- AU Code L and 0 « - J 

TOTAL (Uaea 36 lo S2) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOtAL (Unas S3. S4) 

Unitt in sovioe of zespon-

OGDK tt bcininni( of yeu 

TlBD^nleaae 
c n 

(b) 

1023 

2523 

980 

195 

3119 

4673 

1137 

89 

192 

695 

1805 
16431 

N/A 

16431 

AOoilim 

(0 

dS 
dS 

dunflcs QujittB tuC ycsf 

UniaiaaUed 

New unitt 

or bub 

(d) 

New or 
Rbuilt units 
leased bom 

oitaen 

(e) 

Rebuilt unia 
acquind and 
rebuilt units 

Rwiuun into 
propcRT acoounn 

(f) 

AU other unia, 

ficwion inds6C> 

puichiMdor 
Iciscd ftom othen 

(D 

550 

98 

648 

648 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

S2 

S3 

S4 

SS 

1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Ciadansd 

4. Cohuaa (m) should sbow aggRgaie capacity for all umts reponed in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-nain cars, repon die nonunal capacity (w 
ia«ar2.0001ba)asprovidedlarmRule86ofdieAARCadeofRulesCoveniuigCaismlaieichange.Coavendiecapaciiyofiankcaisu>capaciiyinMnsofUie 
conyBOdiiy which ihe c t t is inieiiaBd lo cany cusuNiianiy. 

5. ruBe-mdeagecaniefmwftci|htcan.odierdiancabooscs,ownedorheldunderleaseanwi(eniem.whoieinieriinerenialisienledonaperdiefflandU^ 
haul mileaie basis uader t rade of Car Hire Rules" or would be so sealed if used by anodier railioad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

"40" 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

4S 

49 

so 

Sl 

S2 

S3 

S4 

SS 

Croas 
Checfc 

Chances duriag year 
(conchided) 

Unitt ivcued irom 
service of lespondem 

whether owned 
or leased, mchiduii 

reclassificanon 

(hi 

7Qf, 

112 

63 

3 

25 

213 

13 

3 

10 

36 

14 
TRR 

«; 
7 0 ^ 

Unus at close of year 

Owned and used 

111 

162 

1663 

830 

176 

2179 

989 

1078 

4 

85 

120 

1638 
M 7 d 

on 
Q m A 

i ia ied ftom 
ochen 

0) 

qfi"; 

748 

87 

16 

1465 

3471 

46 

82 

98 

97 

539 

153 
I X f t l 

7Xf ,7 

Total m service of respoodem 
(col. (i) ft 0)) 

Time-nulea|e 
can 

(k) 

7 7 7 

2411 

917 

192 

3644 

4460 

1124 

86 

98 

182 

659 

1791 
16291 

N/A 

I f t ^ Q I 

AUodier 

(1) 

on 
qn 

Aggregaie capacity 
of uuts leponed 
u col. (k) ft 11) 

(see ms. 4) 

(ml 

«;fiiqq 

183438 

85262 

18095 

362439 

427941 

88853 

5851 

6370 

11580 

60087 

142112 
144R1R7 

N/A 

1 4 / I R 1 R 7 

Leased n others 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so 

Sl 

S2 

S3 

S4 

SS 

1 
Raiboad /Annual Repon R-l 



Roadlnitials: 
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710. INVENTORy OF EQUIPMENT — Coatinncd 

UNHS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

S6 

S7 

S8 

S9 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
6S 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Crass 
Cheek Class of eQuipment and car designations 

(a) 

nXUatNG EQUIPMENT 

Sdf-propeUed vessels 
rnigboats, car ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propeUed vessels 
(Car floats. Ughten, etc.] 

TOTAL (Unes S6 and S7) 

mCKWMl REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl__ Z67_. Z68., Ze9_ 
Dryva i iU2 . . .Z . . .Z6 . , 1-6 
Flat bed U3__.Z3 . . 
Ooen bed U4_..Z4u _ 
Mechanical refrigerator US. . , ZS. . 

Bulk hopper UO... Z O L . 
Insulated U 7 . - Z 7 . . 

Ihnk • ZOL.. U 6 . . 
Other naUer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9 , 
Z 8 . . , Z9. . ) 

Danor 
Thick 

TOTAL (Unes S9 to 69) 

Units in servioe of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AUotben 

(c) 

13 

91; 
29 

6 7 

Changes during the year 

Units mstaUed 

New units 
purchased 

orbuUt 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

RebuUt units 
acquired and 
rebuUt units 

rewritten into 

(0 

AU other units, 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand "W't« 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

100 

100 

Line 
Na 

S6 

S7 

S8 

S9 
60 
61 
62 
63 
6« 
6S 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must have rming code "CN" to quaUfy for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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718. INVENTOBY o r EQUIPMENT > ONMladad 

UNITS OWNED, I N C L U I K D IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTIIERS 

No. 

S6 

57 

S8 

JL 
60 

61 
62 
63 
64 

6S 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Croas 
Cheefc 

Oaagea during year 
(caneludod) 

Unns letiied nom 

lefvice u icspuDueni 

or leased, mchidiag 
leciassificaiiaa 

(b) 

13 

1 
29 

4 ^ 

Uwis ai dose of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

Leased n o n 
others 

(j) 

124 

^ 7 d 

Total in senf KC of respondent 
(col. (i) ft ( i» 

Per dien 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AUodier 

(1) 

124 

19d 

Aggregate capacity 
of umts reponcd 
m col. (k) ft (1) 

(see ms. 4) 

(m) 

Lfased to othen 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

S6 

S7 

58 

S9 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
6S 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

RaUraad Aamiai Repon R-l 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DU 

(Dalian la ThMMada) 
1 Givepaniculanurequesied, sepantely, for die vanous classes of new units and rebuilt unil 

iafiamadon regarding die cost of any umtt mstalled is not complete at dme of filmg of repon, die u 
omitted should be given ui a foonoie, the detaiU as to cost 10 be givea in die repon of die followmg 

RING THE YEAR 

lutt should be omined, bul reference w die number of unus 

r account for die year. Indicaie in column (e) whedier aa 

(S) mchidiag uaitt acquired dmngh capiiabMd leaaes (L). 
2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomouve umt, car, or TOFOCOFC equipment on a separaie line. By class is meant die standard classificauon used 

to disunguish typea of loeomodve uniu, fteighl can or odier equipment adopted by die Association of American Raiboads, and should include physical 
characiensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive uniu should be idenufied as lo power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unil. such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomouve A unitt (B-B), 2S00 HP. Can should be idemified as lo special consnuction or service chaiacteiisucs, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcais-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. Ul column (c) show die mtal weighl in uns of 2,000 pounds. The weight of die equipment acquired should be die weight empty. 
4. Die cost should be die compleie cost as entered on dw ledger, including foreign line freighi charges and handling chaiges. 
5. Dau for dus scheduk should be confined tti die unitt reponed in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive unitt, passenger-tnm can and company 

service can and columns (d) aad (0 for freight nam can, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new umtt m die upper seeuon of diis 
scheduk aad m die lower secdon disclose refauib umtt acquired or rewntten inu die respondeni's accountt. The tern''new''as used herein shall mean a unil or 
umn placed m scrnce ftar die fint time on any niboad. 

6. AU unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or m pan widi incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separaie lines and appropnaiely idenufied by 
foomoie or sub^ieading. ^ ^ j j ^ j jS 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
_ 4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Number of unitt 

(b) 

Total weight 

(urns) 

(c) 

N/A 

Total COSI 

(d) 

Mediodof 

acquisition 

(see insaueuaus) 

(e) 

N/A 

Lme 

No. 

1 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

39 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

R-l 
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734. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan m Thausands) 

1. Cive paniculan of all n i ls applied during die year in comwciian widi die constniaion of new uack. 
. b eohunn (al classify die kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel n i ls , open-heanh process 
(3) New ni ls, special alloy (describe more fullv in a footnoie) 
(4) Relay nils. 

2. Reniinsincolumns(cland(g)shouldbereponedinWHOLEnumbers. Fnciionsoflcssihanone-halfdiouldbedisreganled.andfractuinsofone-halfor 
more should be counied as one 

J. The renuns in colunms id) and Ih) shMild include the cosi of loading ai the puini uf purchase ready for shipment, lhe freighi charges paid foreign lines, and 

service in connection wiih the distnbuuon uf ihe n i l shuuld nui be included in ihis schedule. 

Une 
No. 

• J 
2 
J 
4 

( 
7 

_a. 
, ? 
ID 
11 

.12 

.12. 
14 
IS 
,16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

|22 

24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
Jl 
32 
33 

JA 
}^ 

36 

Class 
of 
n i l 

(a) 

TOTAl 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail I 

Pounds 
per yanl 
of n i l 

Ih) 

Number 
uf tuns 

(2.000 Ib) 

IC) 

•• 

N/A • 

Total COSI of n i l ap­
plied in ninning uacks. 
passing iracks. cross­

overs, etc.. dunng year 

Id) 

1 

Avenge cost 
per ion 

(2.000 Ib) 

le) 

RAIL APPUED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of m l 

roumn 
per yaid 
uf red 

in 

1 

Number 
oflons 

(2.000 Ib) 

(8) 

i 1 N/A 1 

Total cost of n i l ap­
plied in yaid, stanon, 
leam. industry, and 

other switching uacks 
dunng year 
' (h) 

llack-ffldes of welded nU installed on sysiem das year 1 9 . I Q .Mialtodaie 1 9 8 . ' i . f i « 

Average cost 
per lon 

(2.000 Ib) 

(i) 

Une 
No. 

1 

J 
4 
? 
i 

8 
9 

ID 
n 
12 
13 
14 
IJ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3̂  
36 
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Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

J.S-. 

6 
7 

i 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

" 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give lhe pariimlars called for below concerning the road and track operaied by the respondeni ai the close ofthe year. Only the respond­
em's proporiun of jointly owned mileage should be included. U nder "Weight of mil. '* the various weights of n i ls should be given. Road and 
tnck occupied under irackage righi or other form of luense shouid nol be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of 
lease (gnniing exclusive posses.sion lo ihc lessee) should be included. 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Awndi 

140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
119 
115 
112 
n o 
i n " ; 
i n n 

QO 
85 
80 
771, 
70 
6 0 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34_ 

1 

35 f 

36 

37 

J L 
IT" 
40 
* y -

42 

43 

44 
45 

46 

47 

*L 

1 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam track) 
(b) 

0.07 
758.18 

0.01 
221.99 

56.61 
4.20 

1044.36 
620.41 

41.32 
I . O Q 

n n? 
7^10 7 9 

T 7 f .X 

55.95 
2 0.04 

0.95 
1 . 1 6 

Xf\QX 7 1 

Swnchmg and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all iracksl 
(c) 

• 

Remarks 

(d) 

Other Ra i l roads 
p r o p o r t i o n o t 
j o i n t t r a c k s 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
deducted 1 4 1 

-
S 

6 

7 

8 

9 -

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

*• 
« 
43 

44 

« 
4* 

47 

48 

Vv-
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Tram dau under Itema 2,3,4 ,6 , and 12 shall be obiahiad from eondueuir's wheel reporta (ftcigbi) or 
sunilar iccords. Unit tram serviee is a spefiahzfd scheduled ahutde lype aervlee m aquipmant (Railroad or privately owned) dedicatad te sueh 
service, moving between origm and deatinaiien. The appUcable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specirie mmimum tonnage or 
quandty of carloada ba tendered aa a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or othar shippmg document in a aolid tram for movement batwaan 
origm and daadnation. Such tariffs and/or contracia generally oontam restncted detention proviaiana and are subjoct u time-vohima raquire-
ments which reflect the approximate capaaty of the unit iraina for the suted penod. Way Trains are defined as uams operated pnmarily m 
gather and distnbute ears in raad servwe and move ihem bciwean way suuons or way points. Through Trains arc those uaina operaied between 
two or more maior coneenirauon or distribution points. Do not mclude Unit Tram suusUcs in Way and Through Train suustica. A Work Tram 
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of ttansporting oompany freight, work equipmenl or company employees. Sutistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Sutistics ralated u> company equipment, company emphiyecs and oompany freight 
moving in transporuuon trams are not to be reported in lum 11, but are u> be raponed in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS aa 
instructed in notes, 1, K, and L. 

(A) Repon miles of road operaied at chise ofyear, excluding mduauial tracks, yard tracka, and sidings. 
(B) A tram-mile is the movement ofa tram a distance of 1 mile. In compuung iram-milea. fractions rapnaenting leas than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered aa 1 mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on Uie actual distanca run baiween termmab and/ 
or sutions and shall be compuied from the ofTicial time ubIea or disunoe ubles. Train-miles shall not be mcreased ui cover the runnmg of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hilb, switching, or olhcr work at way sutions, or for tbe service of halper or puahcr looomotivas 
or of extra locomouves on double-head or tnple-head trams. When the earner's trains are deioured over foreign roada,.the miles shall be com­
puted on the buis of the miles actually run and m accordance with tbe service performed. Train-miles shall be kept aepanuly for trains hauled 
by iocamooves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A moiorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry fmght or passenger traflic, and is not considered a locomouve. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipmenL A locomotive unit-mile is a movemeni ofa 
locomotive unit a disunce of 1 mile under itt own power. Indude miles made by all locomotive unita. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of aaual diatance run in such servioe. 

(E) All locomotives unii-miles in road service shall be baaed on the aaual disunoe run bciwean terminals and/or sutions. Follow matmctiona 
(B) regardmg fractions and ofliciai ume ubles for computing hioomotive-milea. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall he computed at the rate er6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged m such service. Include 
miles allowed tram locomotives fer performing switching service at temunals and way sttUona. 

(G) Yard switching hicomotive-miles shall be computed at the rau er6 miiea per hour for the lime aaually 
Include miles allowed to yard kicomotives for switehing servioe in yarda where regular switching servioe is 
and transfer service. 

in yard switching servioe. 
and in terminal awiichmg 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased can, Itema 4-01 and 4-11, repon both foreign can and 
respondenu' own can while on the hne of the respondent nilroad. In luma 4-13 and 4-IS repon the privau-line categories, miles fer pnvau-
line can (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned can. A car-mile ia a movement ofa unit ef car equipment a distance ef 1 
mile. Repon miles made by flatean carrying loaded highway tnilen or empty highway irailen moving under revenue biUmgs as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by llatoan carrying other empty highway trailen u empty freight car-miles. Exdude miles made by moiorcan and 
repon miles made by business can of other than reponuig carrier as sleeping car-miles ui Ium 5-03. Repon mail, bxpreaa baggage can and com­
binalion can other than S-02 combmaiion can, in lum S-OS. 

(I) Exdude from lum 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-lS car-miles ef work equipment, can carryuig oompany flaight and no-paymcnt can movmg hi 
uansporutien trams. Indude such car-miles in lum 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by privau-luie can (other than 
fajlraad conoolled) and ihipperowned caa fcr which die laihoad does noi rnmbunr the owner on a loaded aadtorenqiiy ante baa. Ifdie paymem far lhe loaded 
milei uKludes the empty nnles. dK loaded and cnpiy nalca shouU not be coaidered no-pqfmem car aaka. 

(J) Repon miles actually nm by passenger-train can in iransponauon service. Passenger-train car-miles mclude miles run by coaches and can 
in which passengers are earned al regular Unff fares widnul extra charge for space occupied; miles nm by cembmation passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles nm by sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by duung, 
cafe, and other can devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refieshmentt and by chib, lounge, and observation can: and miles ran 
by odwr passenger-tfain can where services are combined such as baggage, express aad mail. 

(K) From conducton' or dispaichen' tram reporu or other appropnau source, compute weight hi tont (2,000 pounds. Item 6.01 bidudea 
weight of all locomotive uniu moved 1 mile m transporuuon trams. Ton-miles of motorcan shoidd be exduded. luma 6-02 and 6-03 repreaani 
tons behind locomotive umu (can and conunu, cabooses) moved one mile m transporuuen trams (exdudmg non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transporuuon trams include work equipmenl and can carrying company freight (and thev conunu). Uae ISO 
lbs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of conienu ef eacb head-end ear. 

(L> Fram conducton' train reporu or other apprapriaw source, compuu ten-miles of freighL Ton-miles rcprasant the number of tons ef 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporution train. Include net ton-miles hi motorcar trains. Exdude LcL shipment of 
freighi handled m mixed baggage express cars. Toul Ton-Mdes Revenue Freight shouM correspond to die Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M> Road servioe represenu elapsed time of transporuuen trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the dme of leaving the mtial termmals and 
the time at the final terminals, induding trains switching at way sutions and delaya on road as shown by conducton' or dispatchan' train 
reporu. Include time ef motorcar service performed by tram hicemeuves at wrmuwis and way sutions. Repen m Item 9-02 train swiuhmg 
houn induded in Item 9-01. Tram switching is the time spent by the tram while performmg switehmg servioe at termbials and way autiena 
where ne regular yard servioe is mamumed. A trahi hour is mdependent of the number of tooometives in the train. 

Railroad Annual Repen R-l 
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IWSTHUCTIOIIS OOCEinillB REIDRIS 10 BE HADE IH SCHEDULE 7SS-(»ICL1IDED 

(R) Yard swltcblng houra are houxa ezpanded In Bwitehlng serviee parfozned by yard craws In yards irtiara 
regular switehing service Is Balntainad, including switching and transfer aervice in coimaetlan with the 
transportatian of tanreaue and incidentally of coopany freight. Hours in yard switching are indapendant of tha 
niabsr of Locomotives usad. 

(O) Hork-train ssiles inside the ndles run by trains angagad in coopany sarviee such as official inspection; 
inspection trains for rsilwsy Caamlssloners fer which no revenue is received; trains running speeial with fire 
spparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's ooiployees to and 
frcxB work idien no transportation charge is oude, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting cooipsny material; trains run for distributing (uterial and supplies for use in connection with 
operstions; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged 
incidentally in switchinB coaipany amterials in eoopsny shops or material yards in connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipa»nt for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(P) The nvmber of loaded freight cars shall be iibtalnad from the conductors' wheel report end shell be the 
- sua ot all loaded cars handled fay each train. For esanqile. If a car moves loaded (1) in a way train Crom the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the onweoients in the way trains and two counts for the novements 
in through trains. Therefore, eech car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives sn initisl 
count, plus one count for esch subsequent physicsl transfer between treins on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given becsuse of crew change or changes in track identification niadier unless there is s physieal 
transfer of the csr between trslns. Esch car moving under revenue billing shall be considered es s loaded cor. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/contsiners. automobiles snd trucks) loaded and unloaded to and trom TOFC 
and mltiple level freight ears when the work is performed at tha railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the nuaber of loaded revenue trailers/contsiners picked up , plus revenue trsilers/containers 
delivered in lOFCAXVC snd in highway interchange service, wfaen tfae worfc is performed at the csilrosds' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means thst railroad employees perform the service or that the rsilrosd hires 
a subsidiary or outside contrsctor to perform the serviee). Do not include those trailer/containers tdilch are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or ontor carrier etc. idian e tariff provision requires the shipper-nntor 
csrrier ete. and not the railroad perform that service. Hote: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expanses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Colimn (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals. Item 16, 
expense ef the reporting railroad. 

the tons losded onto end unloaded from marine vessels at the 

(T) Report the total nuaber of foreign railroad cars on lina at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freigbt csrs owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on tiow (by hour) end actual line-haul nd.leB8e cherges under the Code of Car Bire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks underKOing or awaitins repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaitins 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks faeld in train yard (excluding cars «ihich are to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving ooipty in trains en rouLe to shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceahle condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been pieced Cor loading within 48 hours. 
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•tSS. RAILROAO OPERATING S T A T I S I K S 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Croas 
Chadi 

I n a descripbon 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Openied (A) 

2. T n m Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trams 

2-02 Way Trams 

2-03 Through Trams 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES limes 2-4) 

2-OS Motorcan ( O 

2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines S. 6) 

3. Locomotive Umt Miles (D) 

Road Semce (E) 

3-01 Unit Trams 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 IVough Trams 

304 TOTAL (lmes 8-10) 

3-11 Train Swiichm^lF) 

3-21 Yard Swnchmg {GT 

i-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES ({mes 11.12.13) 

4 Freight Car-Miles (dwusandsj (H^ 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4411 Box-Plain SO-Rwt and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plam 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-013 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hoppers-Open Top-^jeneral Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4^)18 Refrigenmr-Mechanical 

4-019 Refhgerana^Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Flai-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flai-Mula-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Odier 

44)24 AU Odier Car Type»-Toul 

4-023 TOTAL (luies lS-29) 

Freight tmn 

(b) 

2.766 
XXXXXX 

1 B7S 831 
11128:489 
2.4.^7.966 
. ' ; , 4 4 . « ; , 2 « 6 

5.445.286 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
5.463.415 
2.295.847 
8.'?R4.144 
1 6 , 1 4 X 4 0 6 

1^3 1^7 
1 513 608 

^^ ' ^m^ xxxxxx 

10 

T.3;T6n 
A Q l f i 
4:330 

45.586 
31.086 

1.969 
«;69 

R 9 1 

5 706 
2:263 

4 2 7 

% ^ i n 7 

ft i ; 7 i 

141;163 

Passenger nam 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
JCXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
Ne. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

/ 
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755. RAILROAO OPERATING SIATISHCS — Conttaiued 

Line 
Na 

65 
66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 
74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

79 
80 

81 

82 

83 
84 

85 

86 

87 

88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars—Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Condola-Plain 

4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-158 Refrigerator—Mechanical 

4-160 Flat -TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat—Multi-Level 

4-162 Flat—General Service 
4-163 Flat—All Other 

4-164 -Ibnk-Under 22.000 GaUons 
4-165 ' lbnk-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 AU Other Car lypes 

4-167 TOTAL (Unes 65-81) 
4-17 V/brk Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-MUes (I) • 

4-19 Ibtal Car-Miles by I h u n i y p e (Note) 
4-191 Unit Itains 

4-192 K̂tay IVains 

4-193 Through Trains 

4-194 -rorTAL (Unes 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

• Thtal numher of lni.d<«i mile. 5 7 7 1 1 0 ^ 1 6 9 and Mnpty n.!l«46 , 4 0 7 , 4 6 
Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to tbe sum of Lines 30.46,64, 82, 83 and 84 
84 are CO be aUocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on L 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

-
503 

-
_ 
_ 

^•i,xnx 

r 

16 
1 4 6 

1 - 9 4 4 

267 
17..308 
n , 7 < ; « ; 

X7 

4 3 35̂ 1 
'192 

103.518 
XXXXXX 

148,628 
42,409 

276.824 
467.861 

51 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

2 . by roadiaUer reported above. 
Accordingly, the car miies reported on Lines 83 and 

jne 88, 

Line 
Na 

65 
66 

67 

68 
69 

70 
71 

72 

73 
74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 
84 

85 
86 

87 

88 
89 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - CoaUauad 

Lme 
Ne. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

Sl 

52 

S3 

54 

SS 

36 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 
Check 

lum descnpium 

(al 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Car»-Empiy 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Fuui 

4-111 Box-Plain .SO-Fuiii ^nd Lunger 

4-112 Bos-Eguipped 

4-11} Gondola-Plam 

4-114 Gondola-Equipped 

4-1 IS Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Tiip-Genenil Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Tup-Special Scr\ice 

L 4- I I9 Refhgeralur-Non-Mechanical 

4 - I M Flai-TOFC'COFC 

4-121 Rai-Mulli-Level 

4-123 Rai-General Service 

4-123 Rai-AII Other 

4-124 All Oher Car Types 

4-I2S TOTAL (lines 3I-4S) 

4-13 Pnvaie Line Can - Loaded IH) 

4-I.V) Box-Plain 40-Fboi 

4-131 Box-PIam SO-FoM and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-l.t4 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Coveied 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-139 Refngenuir-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Rai-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flai-Mulli-Level 

4-143 Flat-All (Jdier 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22.000 CUllons and Over 

4-146 All Odwr Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Ficighi train 

Ibl 

XXXXXX 

7 
16.707 
11.418 

6.186 
4.409 

4 6 , 6 4 ( 1 
26.129 

2,145 
1 9 1 

] 30^ 
711 

1 07ff 
' • ; Q I 

4.055 
6.613 

129.016 
xxxxxx 

_ 
625 

_ 
_ 

A a x x 

_ 
I d 

146 
20.457 

_ 
119 

13.267 
9.157 

>;n 6 1 R 

Paitenger train 

ICI 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XX)Q(XX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

i \ 

i ; 

• " 

.Vl 

35 

Vl 

37 

.'H 

."» 
40 

4 ! 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so 
Sl 

52 

S3 

S4 

s$ 
56 

S7 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

-
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - C a a d a d a d 

Line 
No. 

[," 

99 

100 

101 

,!« 
il03 

.">• 

.105 

[106 

[l07 

108 

Il09 

110 

111 

112 

[113 

1114 

l i s 

116 
[117 

[lis 
[lI9 

120 

121 

122 

123 
124 

|125 

Il26 
127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
biecfc 

Itcni descnpuon 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (diousands) (K) 

1 641 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Fmighl Trams, Cis., Cms., and Caboose 
6420 Unit Tnms 

^021 Way Tnms 

6-022 Through Trains 

64)3 Passenger-Trams. Cis., and Cnts. 

fr04 Nop-Revenue 

605 TOTAL (luies 98-103) 

7. Tons of Fieight (dmusaads) 

7-01 Revemie 

7-02 Noa-Revenue 

743 TOTAL (lmes IQS. 106) 

8. Ton-Milea of Freight (diousands) (L) 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

843 TOTAL (lmes 108, 109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-QS Nan-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL (lues 111, 112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (luies 110, 113) 

9. Tnm Houn (M) 

941 Road Service 

9-02 Tnm Swiuhing 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWrrCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Tram-Miles Work Trains (O) 

1141 Locomooves 

11-02 MoUMcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freighi Can (P) 

1241 Unil Tnms 

12-02 Way Tnins 

12-03 Through Trams 

13. TOFOCOFC-No. of Rev. Trailen and Comamen Loaded and Unhudod (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Can-No. of Molar Vehicles Loaded and Unioadod (Q) 

IS. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailen Picked Up and Oelivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Teimmal (S) 

16-02 Manne Tenninals-OR 

1643 Marine Teraiinala-Odier 

1644 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Fomgn Per Diem Can an Une (T) 

1741 Serviceable 

1742 Unsenriceable 

17-03 Suplus 

17-04 TOTAL (Unes 130-132) 

Freight ifun 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

? , 4 n 8 , S Q 7 
xxxxxx 

11,451,562 
2.935,218 

20.241.264 
. 

x x n , - [ d 7 
Xfl ^ 6 7 nRx 

xxxxxx 
^ n OOC 

^?i5S9 
70.522 

XXXXXX 

19.357.391 
-

19.357.391 
214.260 

7 1 4 '>fy^ 

I Q 1:71 AC! 
XXXXXX 

.317-504 
11,%l 

252.268 
XXXXXX. _ . 

5.634 
^ 

xxxxxx 
269.868 
217,563 
288.491 

82.412 
45.173 
1 7 , 4 R 7 

xxxxxx 

1 xxxxxx 
54.057 

294 
- 0 -

54.351 

Passenger tram 

(C) 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
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VERmCATION 

The foRgoing repon shall be verified by the oath of the ofTicer having control of the accounting of ihe respondent. This repon shall also be 
verified by the oalh of the presidem or other chief officer of Che respondent. un less the iMpondem states tlua sucfa ofTicer has no control over the 
respondent's accouming and leponiag. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having conlrol of the accounung of the respondent) 

ILLINOIS 
State of. 

County of. COOK 

John V. Mulvaney 
(InicR here name of the affiam) 

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

. makes oath and says that he i s . Controller 
(bisen hen die official ntle of die affiam) 

Of. 
(bisen hen die exact legal tide or aame of die icspoadem) 

that it IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts ofthe respondent and to control the manner in which such books are Icepi; that 
he knows dut such books have been kept in good faith dunng the period covered tqr this repoit: that be knows dial the entnes contained in this 
tepon relating to accounting matten have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Unifotm Sysiem of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponing directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements <^ fact contained in this repoit are 
true, and that this repon is a conect and complete statement, accurately taken from tfae books and lecoids, of the business and affain of the 
above-named respondent dunng the penod of lime from and including 

January 1. 'Q 9 1 10 and including ni»rt»inhp-r '^1 

c I.. 1^ „i .1 . .* Notary Public 
Subscnbed and swom to before me. a ^ 

f (Signanne of affiam) / 

. in and for die State and 

county above named, this. A^ 
January 31, 1993 

. day of. 
April 

19. 
92 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" 

Sarah F . JohiisoB 

siNptary Public, State of Dliooig 

My Commission Expires Nov. 6.1993 
(SignanKofofReer audMraed to adnunisier oadis) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

Slate of. 
Illinois 

(By Uw presidem or odwr chief officer of dw icspondem) 

Cook County of. 

Edward L. Moyers 
(Insen here of the affiant) 

. makes oath and says that he is 

Chairman, President And 
Chief Executive Officer 

(Inaen ben dw official dtk of die affiam) 

Of. TU.TNnT.«; r P N T R A t . RATLRnAn rf^MPAMV 

(Insen hen dw exact legal ude or aame of dw respondem) 

that he bas carefully examined the foregoing repon; that he believes that all siatemems of fact contained in lhe said repon are tnie. and that Ihe 
said repoR is a conect and complete statement ofthe business and affain of die above-named respondem and tfae opentiMis of itt property 
during die period of time from and including 

January 1, 
19. 

91 
., to and including December 31, 19. 91 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a . Notary Public 

nicer affiam) / (Signanue I 

___ in and fbr the State and 

county above named, tfais. . day of. April 19. 92 

My commission expires. 
January 31, 1993 

(Signanne of offi^jMilmtedioldmimaiereatta) | 
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